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Chairman of the Standing Committee of the Chinese National People's Congress Li Peng talks with
General Manager of ZPEPC Chen Jimin and Deputy General Manager of ZPEPC cum Board Chairman
of ZSEPC Zhuang Huqing when visiting ZPEPC on 10 Apr. 2001.
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Premier Zhu Rongji shakes hands with Board Chairman of ZSEPC Zhuang Huqing when visiting
ZPEPC on 12 Dec. 2000.




Chairman of the Standing Committee of the Chinese National People's Congress Li Peng shakes
hands with Chairman of the Supervisory Committee of ZSEPC Tang Xingen when visiting ZPEPC on
10 Apr. 2001.




The Members of the Board of Directors of ZSEPC
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|mp0l' tant: The Directors of the Company confirm that there
- are no false representations, misleading statements or material
omissions in this Report. And they jointly and severally accept full
responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and completeness of

the information contained herein.

(The text of this Annual Report is prepared in both Chinese and
English. Should there be any discrepancies between the Chinese
version and the English version, the Chinese version shall prevail.)
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Particulars of the Company

Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Company"), with the
registered capital of RMB 2.01 billion yuan, is engaged in the investment in, development and operation of

electric power projects.

1. Registered name of the Company in Chinese:
L AERBRG AR
Registered name of the Company in English:
Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Co., Ltd
Abbreviation of the Company name: ZSEPC

2. Legal representative of the Company: Zhuang Huqing

3. Secretary to the Board of Directors of the Company: Dai Jiancheng
Telephone No.: 86-571-7068779-2658
Facsimile No.: 86-571-7077321

E-mail Address: djc@zsepc.com

4. Registered Address of the Company and its Office Location:

No. 451 Fenggi Road, Hangzhou, Zhéjiang, the People's Republic of China
Postal Code: 310006

uBhé: Announcen?ents

,,.z
(Hongkong) Wen Hui Bao (Hongkong)

Addresses for Publication of the Annu
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Particulars of the Company (continued)

6. Listing place of B shares: Shanghai Stock Exchange .
Abbreviation of B shares: ZSEPC B Shares
Code of B shares: 900949
Listing place of GDRs: London Stock Exchange

Code of GDRs: 0949QLT




Summary of Accounting Figures and Operating Figures

L. Summary of Accounting Figures for This Year (Unit: RMB '000 yuan)

(1) Figures based on the PRC accounting standards

Gross Profit 1,015,362
Net Profit 621,709
Net Profit After Deducting Non-recurring Gains and Losses 768,880
Principal Operating Profit ' 1,178,444
Profit from Other Operations 1,324
Operating Profit 1,007,183
Income from Investment 11,897
Non-operating Net Income -3,718
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities 1,025,782
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents -1,051,673

Note: The non-recurring gains and losses deducted include the retroactive payment for the income tax of
previous years of RMB 144,134,800 yuan and the losses from disposal of assets of RMB 3,036,823.60
yuan totaling RMB 147,171,623.60 yuan.

3,400,223
i 1,034,765
i
a0 611,878
tloﬁiof ’iﬁe ’Discrepancies in Net PI?Oﬁt ‘ 3

) Oflt ,av ed on the PRC accountmg z} dards\ T— 621,709
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Summary of Accounting Figures and Operating Figures (continued)

(a) Allocation of Housing Revolving Fund -9,831

Net profit based on the international accounting standards: 611,878

Important Note: In 2000, the Company made retroactive payment for the income tax of RMB 144 million
yuan due to the central government incurred between January 1998 and November 1999. To cover this
expenditure, the current net profit was reduced. Thus the net profit realized by the Company was RMB 620
million yuan and the earnings per share RMB 0.31 yuan. If not considering the retroactive tax payment, the
net profit réalized by the Company should be RMB 766 million yuan and the earnings per share RMB 0.38

yuan based on the PRC accounting standards.
2. Major Accounting Figures and Financial Indices in Past Three Years

(1)Based on the Auditor's Report of the PRC Accountant (Unit: RMB yuan)

2000 1999 1998
Before Adjustment After Adjustment

2,949,526933.00 2,949,526,933.00

Principal Operating Income -

. Net Profit

Total Assets~

e, T

Shacholders Bquity " 5,147,463,767.90

"~ -

IR
Earnings per Share (dilutEd:);g\ 031

Earnings per Share ’ s
(Weighted Average)
g
U

S SN R A
cutring Gains7and Losses
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Summary of Accounting Figures and Operating Figures (continueq)

2000 1999 1998
Before Adjustment After Adjustment

Net Value of Cash Flow from

Operating Activities per share 0.51 0.75 0.68 0.68
Yield on Net Assets (%) 12.08 16.59 18.04 18.46
{2)Based on the Auditor's Report of the International Accountant (Unit: RMB '000 yuan)

2000 ‘ 1999 1998
Operating Income 3,400,223 3,247,238 2,949,527
Profit After Tax 611,878 763,526 846,171
Total Assets 7,202,792 '7,610,518 7,570,169
Shareholders' Equity 5,572,480 4,960,602 4,619,176
Earnings per Share (yuan/share) 0.30 0.38 0.42
Net Assets Value per Share (yuan/share) 2.77 2.47 2.30

Yield on Net Assets (%) 10.98 15.39 v 18.32

3. Profit Statement for this Reporting Period
Yield on Net Assets (%)  Yield per Share (RMB yuan)

Diluted Wei?gh_tgfd Average  Diluted Weighted Average

22.89 0.59 0.59
03
19.57 |1 0.50 0-50
B
12.08 ¢\ 0.31
{ ]
.
o
ﬁ 1}4194 I J
S o I BT

Note 1: Calculation Methods of Elﬁ;gdicég ‘




Summary of Accounting Figures and Operating Figures (continueq)

Net Assets Value per Share = Shareholders' Equity as at Year End / Total Number of Ordinary

Shares as at Year End
Yield on Net Assets = Net Profit / Shareholders' Equity as at Year End x 100%

Adjusted Net Assets Value per Share = (Shareholders' Equity as at Year End — Accounts Receivable
Due After Three Years —Deferred Expenses —Net Loss on
Current and Fixed Assets Pending Treatment —Organization
Expenses —Long Term Deferred Expenses — Negative
Balance of Housing Revolving Fund) / Total Number of

Ordinary Shares as at Year End

Net Value of Cash Flow from Operating Activities per Share = Net Value of Cash Flow from Operating

Activities / Total Number of Ordinary Shares as at Year End
Yield on Net Assets (Diluted) = Profit during Reporting Period / Net Assets as at Period End

Earnings per 'Sh’are:(Diluted : " E’roﬁg duljingiRéporﬁng Period 1 T6@1Number of Shares as at Period End

" “Weighted Average Yield o “

R Whgt“é“P.»mgans profit duringrepott

M ~~

T "
Ejameans net assets as at period
\.«\;\ N T

M means number of mon
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Summary of Accounting Figures and Operating Figures (continued)

Weighted Average Earnings per Share = P/(S+S+S x M, + M-S, x M, = M,)

Where P means profit during the reporting period; S, means number of shares as at period
beginning; S, means number of additional shares resulting from share capital converted
from common reserve fund or share dividends distribution etc during reporting period;
S, means number of additional shares from newly-issued shares or shares converted
from debt etc during reporting period; S; means number of shares decreased from
repurchase of shares or share curtailment during reporting period; M, means number of
months during reporting period; M, means number of months from the month following
addition of shares to end of reporting period; M; means number of months from the

month following decrease of shares to end of reporting period.

4. Changes in Shareholders' Equity during the Reporting Year

Unit RMB yuan

Capital Statutory
reserve Surplus common Undistributed
Item Share capital fund . reserve fund welfare fund profit Total
At the
_beginningof _
the-petiox 010 \'16?00:0&}%?.%1,863,272,079.51 388,118,394.86  194,059,197.43  702,544,563.88  4,963,935,038.25
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479,366,983.71  621,708,729.65
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: Summary of Accounting Figures and Operating Figures (continued)

Causes of changes:

t (1) The increase in the surplus reserve fund is attributable to the allocation of 10% statutory common reserve

| fund and 10% statutory common welfare fund out of the net profit during the reporting year.

f ‘ (2) The increase in the statutory common welfare fund is attributable to the allocation of 10% statutory

common welfare fund out of the net profit during the reporting year.

(3) The increase in the undistributed profit is attributable to incoming transfer of the net profit realized in the
current year after making allocation of the statutory common reserve fund, the statutory common welfare

fund and distribution of the dividends. .
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Changes in Share Capital and Shareholder Structure

1. Changes in Share Capital

(1) Structure of share capital

Unit : share
At the beginning At the end of
of the period the period
1. Non-negotiable shares
1) Promoters' shares 1,320,000,000 1,320,000,000
Inciuding: _
Shares held by the State 1,315,000,000 1,315,000,000
Shares held by domestic legal persons 5,000,000 5,000,000
Shares held by foreign legal persons
Other shares
2) Legal person's shares by subscription
3) Internal staff shares
4) Preference shares and other shares
Including: Transferred allotment shares
Sub-total 1,320,000,000 1,320,000,000
2. Outstanding shares
VY
- /6§9t’:ﬁ 807 0073 690,000,000
. il
hoon ]
tal I I i 690,000,000
3.Total number of shares = —

2/552:010,000,000
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Changes in Share Capital and Shareholder Structure (continued)

(2) Issuance and Listing of Shares

f a. The company issued B shares and GDRs totaling 690,000,000 shares in September 1997 at the price of
0.346 USD / share, which have been listed and traded on Shanghai Stock Exchange and London Stock

i | Exchange respectively from the 23rd September 1997 onwards.
b. No change occurred in the share capital of the Company in the reporting period.
¢. The Company has not issued any internal employee share.
2. Overview of Shareholders
(1) Total Number of Shareholders at End of the Reporting Period

As at the end of this reporting period, the Company has 18,256 shareholders, of which 5 are promoters,

the others are shareholders of B shares.

(2) Shareholding of qu 10 Shareholders

R Names of the 10 largest shareholde

— o,

' ZHEJIANG PROVINGIAL ELECTRIC P

>,

DEVELOPMENT“CO\I\LIE%N Y (Z‘RE\PLIEC)

T, \*\\k -
ZHEJIANG PROVINCIAL ELECTRI POWER-~-

COMPANY (ZPEPC)
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Changes in Share Capital and Shareholder Structure (continued)

Names of the 10 largest shareholders Number of Percentage of

Shares Held Shares Held

CBNY/BMO INVESTORS PACIFIC

INTERNATIONAL FUND 8,685,000 0.43%
HKSBCSB A/C STATE STREET BANK AND
TRUST S/A THE CHINA FUND 7,000,000 0.35%
HKIT S/A 006-113039-431 6,543,000 0.33%
JE A% [ R & R A BR 4 ] (ZHANJIA INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED) 6,000,000 0.30%
Z=BH 4y (Li Minggong) 5,447,646 0.27%
(3) Shareholders Holding more Than 10% of the Company's Shares
Name Scope of Business  Change of Shareholding  Pledge and Freeze
ZPEPDC Power Development No Change NIL
NIL

ZPEPC Production and Supply of Electricity No Change

ZPEPC and ZPEPDC have a common legal representative during the reporting period.
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: Shareholders' General Meeting

: The Company published on 11 April 2000 the announcement to hold the Shareholders' General Meeting of the
Company for Year 1999, and the Meeting was held on 12 May 2000 as scheduled. The resolutions adopted by
' the Meeting were published in Shanghai Securities, South China Morning Post (Hongkong) and Wen Hui Bao
! (Hongkong) dated on 16 May 2000. In the Shareholders' General Meeting 1999, the Board of Directors and the
Supervisory Committee were re-elected upon expiry of the term. Zhuang Huging, Shou Desheng, Zhu Changrong,
; Xie Guoxing, Zhang Dan, Zhu Jiahua, Hu Songru, Fu Muging, Li Yuan, Zhao Yuanjie, Dai Jiancheng, Wang
‘ Jiafu and Ke Jixin were elected to be the members of the second Board of Directors. Tang Xingen, Kong
Fanxiang, Huang Peigen and Zhu Haiming were elected to be the supervisors of the second Supervisory Committee

as shareholders’ representatives.

[

PR STRS IV IO R




Report of Board of Directors

1. Operations of the Company

As a company mainly engaged in electricity generation, its revenue comes from the sale of electricity. In
2000, the electricity generation completed by the Company amounted to 11.3 billion kWh, and the electricity
sale delivered to the grid 10.4 billion kWh, registering an increase of 13.56 % and a 14.01% respectively

compared with the figures in the preceding year. The annual average generation hours of the Company in

2000 reached 6,807 hours.

In 2000, the power consumption in Zhejiang Province increased sharply. Making good use of the time in
2000 when less equipment maintenance was arranged, the Company took an active part in the competition in
the power market, did its utmost to increase generation and sought to maximize generation profit. The principal
operating income of the Company in 2000 amounted to RMB 3.4 billion yuan and the total profit RMB
1.015 billion yuan, fulfilling 109.21% and 111.1% of the targets set by the Shareholders' General Meeting
respectively. As the Coinpany made retroactive payment for the income tax of RMB 144 million yuan due to
the central government incurred between January 1998 and November 1999, the current net profit was
debited to cover this expenditure. Thus the net profit realized by the Company was RMB 620 million yuan

and the earnings per share RMB 0.31 yuan. If not considering the retroactive tax payment, the net profit

realized by the Company should be RMB 766 million yuan and the earnings per share RMB 0.38 yuan.

2. Financial Position of the Company

(Unit: yuan)

Actual Figures in mActual Figures Increase
2000 §L/:1¢1*1”j85-’éime Perlod of /Decrease (+/-)
E | Precedl ngYe\ar
7,269,575, 449 16 1 7, 6.?8 ,205,620. Olﬂ -4.83%
965,017, 12'6 79 j 1,500,908,034. 73@ ~35.70%
5,147 463 767 90 Ag

7 | ‘l
Principal Operahng Prof1t el 178 444 029 80

Net Profit
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5 Report of Board of Directors (continued)

Major causes of the changes are as follows:

y (1) The decrease in the long term liabilities is primarily attributable to repayment of the mature principal of
the long term debt and the transfer of the principal payable in 2001 to "the long term liabilities due

within 1 year";

(2) The increase in the shareholders' equity is primarily attributable to the increase in the net profit realized

in the reporting year;

(3) The decrease in the net profit is primarily due to the retroactive payment for the income tax of the

previous years.
3. Investment in Project

In 2000, the Company engaged in electricity generation as its core business. Meanwhile, it endeavored to

broaden its scope of investment and pursue business diversification to remarkable effects.

L The Company made investments in the following power projects andhold e

2) \2‘74:%*011113 shares o\f“J'iaxipg Power Plant Ph

B . \\\\.,

e e ey e
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Report of Board of Directors (continued)

(3) contribute RMB 220 million yuan to subscribe for 200 million shares of China Southern Securities Co., Ltd;
ranking among the top 10 shareholders of the above 3 projects; and to

(4) contribute RMB 105 million yuan to buy 30 million shares of China Merchants Bank;

(5) contribute RMB 82.4 million yuan to subscribe for 40 million shares of Fujian Industrial Bank;

(6) contribute RMB 10 million yuan to hold 10% shares of Zhejiang Venture Capital Co.,Ltd;

(7) invest RMB 5.9 million yuan in the founding of Zhejiang Fuxing Electric Power Fuel Co.,Ltd.

As of the end of the reporting period, all the capital payment by the Company with its equity capital to the
different projects had been completed. No return on investment has been gained up to now. Reso_lutions and
announcements in relatilon to the investments made by the Company were published in Shanghai Securities,
South China Morning Post (Hongkong) and Wen Hui Bao (Hongkong) on 29 Jan., 11 Nov., 22 Nov. and 22
Dec.2000.

E

4. Changes in Operating Environment of the Company

P

ArAst ”“hr&1ndustry of national economy, the power industry is sensitive to the impact of the
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; Report of Board of Directors (continued)

(A payment for the portion of income tax due to the central government incurred from Jan. 1998 to Nov.1999.
And pursuant to stipulations in the relevant documents of Ministry of Finance and approved by Zhejiang
Provincial Finance Bureau, the Company will get a refund of 18% of the local income tax, which means the
actual income tax for the local part is 15%. For the part of income tax due to the central government, the tax

rate remains 33%. In effect, the tax rate applied to the Company in 2000 was 22%.

Information in this regard was disclosed in the announcements by the Company in Shanghai Securities,

South China Morning Post (Hongkong) and Wen Hui Bao (Hongkong) on 29 Jan., 21 Mar., 2%9Aug. and

11Nov. 2000 separately.
: 5. Work Plan for 2001 and Measures Intended

§ The Company will take measures to

(1) maintain safe production in the power plant with sustained efforts treating safety as a fundamental job so

as to prevent serious accidents;

IR (2)intensify the intemb‘ai"ﬁlana ement and continue to practice the internal resporisibility system centéred

~ "~ ._around budget management to tap,the. ¢ ate potential-andin
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Report of Board of Directors (continued)

6. Day-to-day Work of Board of Directors

(1) Board Meetings and Resolutions

During this reporting period, the Board of Directors of the Company was re-elected upon expiry of the
term. The new Board of Directors carried on the fine working style of the predecessor, conscientiously
fulfilled their duties assigned by the Shareholders' General Meeting and Articles of Association, reviewed
and discussed important issues concerning business operation, development strategies, etc. of the Company,
and made a series of important decisions, which laid a foundation for the future development of the
Company. The resolutions of the meetings were published in Shanghai Securities, Wen Hui Bao (Hongkong)

and South China Morning Post (Hongkong) on 11 Apr., 16 May, 11 Aug., 11 Nov., 22 Nov., and 22 Dec.
2000.

(2) Implementation of Resolutions of Shareholders' General Meeting
During this reporting period, the Company performed its work in quest of the various targets set by the

Shareholders' General Meeting, overﬁuifilled these targets and completed the dividend distribution for

1999 on time pursuant to the relevant stipulations.
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Report of Board of Directors (continued)

7. Particulars of the Company's Management and Staff

(1) Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management Personnel

Name Position  Age No. of Annual Remuneration
Shares Held (RMB yuan)

Zhuang Huging Chairman 51 0 Not provided by the Company
Shou Desheng Director, General

Manager 44 0 89,518
Zhu Changrong : Director 59 0 Not provided by the Company
Zhang Dan Director 59 0 Not provided by the Company
Xie Guoxing Director 47 0 Not provided by the Company
Zhu Jiahua Director 56 0 Not provided by the Company
Zhao Yuanjie Director 44 0 Not provided by the Company
Li Yuan Director 45 0 Not provided by the Company
Ke Jixin Director 33 0 Not provided by the Company
Fu Muging Director 43 0 96,587
Hu Songru " Director . 44 0. 116,352

. Dai Jiancheng - ‘Diggctor?;Secfét: iy | .

Wéﬁg"‘J iafu

o
.

“~Tang Xingen
iy

‘\_,\’\4‘\ - -ﬂ_\.\\ '; T
Superviséry-Committee

Kong Fanxiang

Bamy
Huang Peigen Supervisors,
Zhu Haiming /‘\\5\% Supervisor
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Report of Board of Directors (continued)

(2) Staff

As of the end of this reporting period, the Company has a staff of 3,614, of which 963 are technical

personnel of different disciplines.
. Profit Distribution Proposal

The after-fax profit of the Company in 2000 amounted to RMB 621,708,729.65 yuan ( RMB 611,878,000.00
yuan by the international accounting standards). After having allocated 10% statutory common reserve fund
and 10% statutory common welfare fund totaling RMB 124,341,745.94 yuan, plus the undistributed
accumulated profit as at the end of 1999 RMB 702,544,563.88 yuan (RMB 700,808, 134.70 yuan by the
international accounting standards), and then following the principle of "whichever is lower ", of the amounts
obtained by the different accounting standards, the actual profit distributable to shareholders equals to RMB
1,188,344,388.’76 yuan (RMB 1,199,911,547.59 yuan by the PRC accounting standards). Taking 2.01 billion
shares at year end as a base figure, the Company proposes to distribute cash dividend of RMB 0.218 yuan
per share (tax inclusive), totaling RMB 438,180,000.00 yuan. The remaining undistributed profit will be
RMB 761,731,547.59 yuan after distribution (RMB 750,164,388.76 yuan by the international accounting

standards).

«distribution proposal will not be implemented before it is reviewed and approved by the
By
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Report of the Supervisory Committee

The Supervisory Committee of the Company was re-elected upon expiry of the term in 2000. The new Supervisory
Committee exercised supervision in the light of the resolutions adopted by the Shareholders' General Meeting
with a strong sense of responsibility to the Shareholders' General Meeting. In 2000, the members of Supervisory
Committee attended the board meetings as observers, saw to it that the Company would implement the resolutions
of Shareholders' General Meetings, examined and reviewed the business operation and financial conditions of

the Company, and gave full discussion to it.

In 2000, the Supervisory Committee fulfilled their duties earnestly and safeguarded the interest of shareholders.

The Supervisory Committee concluded that:

1. In 2000, while focusing on electricity generation as its core business and trying to improve its competitiveness,
the Company made a prudent entry into the financial field. This move conforms to the strategic development
plan of the Company and is conducive to strengthening the capital management and improving the efficiency

of capital operation in the Company.

2. The Auditor's Reports about Financial Statements 2000 of the Company with no reservations submitted by
the Zhejiang Pan-China Certified Public Accountants and PricewaterhouseCoopers China Limited give

objective and fair reflections of the Company's true conditions.

e




Important Events

1. The Company was not subjected to any major events of litigation or arbitration this year.

2. The Directors and senior management personnel of the Company were not subjected to any penalties of

supervisory bodies this year.

3. The first meeting of the second Board of Directors of the Company resolved to appoint Mr. Zhuang Huqing

as Chairman and Mr. Shou Desheng as General Manager.

4. Committed Events

During the reporting period, the Company entered into the Shareholder's Agreement with ZPEPDC, ZPEPC,
Beijing Guohua Electric Power Corporation, State Power East China Company and Zhejiang Provincial
Electric Power Construction Corporation to invest in the construction of Jiaxing Power Plant phase ¢U,
which states that the Company will contribute up to 24% of the registered capital. Yet the Company made no

capital contribution in the project in the current reporting period.

S. Important Related Transactions

(1) Sale of Electricity
;;gr’ e 1}"@“‘:@% -

& %‘ZP@CMsl'ggnfpurchaée all electricity generation of the Company delivered to the grid. The contractual
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6.

Important Events (continued)

(2) Purchase of Coal

According to the Fuel Supply Agreement, the coal needed for the Company’s generation is to be supplied
by Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Fuel Co., a wholly owned subsidiary of ZPEPC. The payment for
the coal by the Company in 2000 amounted to RMB 1.34 billion yuan, accounting for 100% of the annual

expenditufe for coal purchase.
(3) Repayment of Long-term Debt

During the current reporting period, the Company continued to accelerate the repayment for long-term
liabilities due to its parent companies by making a repayment of RMB 200 million yuan in addition to the
amount set out in the Liabilities Contract, totaling a repayment of RMB 576 million yuan, which reduced

the financial expenses of the Company.
Independent Management of Assets, Finance and Staff

In respect of assets, the Company owns independent production system, auxiliary system and complementary

facilities. All of the electricity generated by the Company is sold to ZPEPC, the single buyer of electricity in

Zhejiang.

e,
e,

‘N\‘M—‘ ’MM o, . » . . “-
Inrespect of staff, all’senior administrative sta
-—\\ ",

., . S
Managers, Chief Acg:,g;gptant aﬁi‘Sea@tary tothe -Boa;
the Company. Full-time I?cfgé;(?nnel.\airi apf)\(;ﬁnedsto be in

staff sign Employment Contract with thezCompany:

ulting service for the Company
; s




Financial Statement 1
(audited by the PRC accountmg flrm)
Auditor's Report

-Zhe Tian Kuai Shen [2001] 409

To: The Shareholders of Zhejrang Southeast Electric Power Company lelted

We have accepted the appomtment to aud1t the balance sheet of the Company as. at 3l December 2000 the
proflt and profrt drstnbutron statement and the cash ﬂow statement for 2000 These accountmg statements ; S
are prepared by the Company It is our responsrbﬂrty to form audrt oprmon on these accountmgwstatemehts 2
We conducted our audlt in accordance w1th Independent Audrtmg Standards of the Certlﬁed Pubhc Accountant
/in the People s Repubhc of Chma (PRC) In the course of aud1t we have revrewed practlcal s1tuat10ns of the

Company and conducted audrt procedures whrch we consrdered necessary mcludmg random exammatron of

accounting records.

In our opmlon the above accountmg statements have complred wrth the Accountmg Standards of EnZerprzses

: and the relevant provxsrons of the Accountzng System of Stock Company Ltmzted The statements glve farr o

“view, in all materral respects of the > state of ﬁnancral affarrs of the Company as- at 31 December 2000 and of
diee tl

Zhejiang Pan-China— ~

s
e

Certrfled Public Accountants ... -PRC. _CertivﬁediPublic Accountant.. ,‘""/ﬂ Chen Shu\

e v ; e .'

J,Hangzhou PRC ™. PRC Certified Public Accountant " Wng Tong,




- Financial Statement 1
o L (eudite‘d by the PRC accounting firm) o ;
UL Balance Sheet , PR B
S As at3lst December 2000 B ‘ ‘ ‘

'As'séts S

Current assets

‘Less: Reserve for short term mvestment pnce dechne o
Net value of short term 1nvestments e SRE
Bills réceivable - g
" Share dividends receivable ’
.. Interests receivable -

, Subs1dy receivable : :
: Inventones*” e e e e
' Less Reserve for mventones pnce declme
T Net value of mventones .
1 _Deferred expenses - -
o C - Net loss on pendmg dlsposal current assets ‘ : oo
= Long terrn investments'in bond due W:thm 1 yea.r i
Other current assets

‘f Fixed assets:

Tﬁit’ial“cdsts
Lon g te

Deferred tax: =
Deferred»tax debi

Prepared by ZheJlang Southeast Electrlc Power Company lelted

fMonetarycapltal [ SN
Shorttermmvestments Lo S EE

Flgures at: -

T

- "+'30,000,000.00

¥

begmmnfg,of‘year it

- 2,678,583,792.46"

25700000 ¢
.29,743,000.00 ;.

88110771 95 :

o .8,8,119,.71.%, R

Sheetl

Umt RMB yuan -

Flgures at

U 1626910,54543

"Accounts receivable 70,332,163.08 " 166,784;304:41 -
- Other receivables- 112,052,088:17 ©176,691,319.47
* Less:Reserve for bad debts £ 10,943,055.08 .. - 14,608,53743
g Net accounts recelvable~ gaaEe 171 A41:196.17 228,867,086.45

Prepayments. for goods 1 473 914.10 " 14,061,748.75

11608046578

" 116,080:465.78

Total current assets 3 21 2.969,352,674.68 . 1985919846 51
kg Léng".terrn.mvesﬂgnts s W T

Long term equity investments rr IR L 5,494,000.007 1,025,794,000.00

Long term debt investments 23
Total long term investments 24 5,494,000.00 1,025,794,000.00

J

Less: Reserve for long term investment price decline g 25
Net value of long term investments 3 26 5,494,000.00 1,025,794,000.00
Costs of fixed assets 27 6,525,720,214.69 6,553,829,289.05
Less: Accumulated depreciation 28 2,121,800,190.35 2,574,287,758.66
‘ Net value of fixed assets 4,403,920,024.34 3,979,541,530.39
! Project material 394,000.00
: | Construction in progress 17, 495,203.82 42,554,867.99
4,022,490,398.38

year end‘ St



Deferred’ tax: .

. ,::Defcrred tax credit B . 63-- A -
i e Total libilides. 64 2,674.270,581.76 2,122,111,681.26 _
o - T e T ~ ; : S =
e Mlnonty sha.reholders equ1ty 165 d
Shareholders cqu1ty . R o 4 T
. Share. cap1ta1 20 e6 T 2,010,000,000.00 2,010,000,000.00
’Capltal reserve fund 21 67 1,863, 272, 079.5¢ -1 863 272, 079 51

Total long term habrlmes - Ch e

4

388 118, 394 36

965,017,126.79™ - _

Financial Statement 1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)
Balance Sheet (continued)
- As at 31st December, 2000
Prepared by: Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Conipany Limited DRV ‘ ~ Sheetl ‘
s ‘ o : - o Unit: RMB yuan
Liabilities and ‘ N'ote_‘ Lipe Flgures at Figures at
] 'sharehoiders' eqlrity No.-- "= No. begmmng of year year end
‘ Current hablhtles
" Short termi borrowings 42
Bills payable - . 43 : : ) :
Accounts payable ) 13- 44 .. 45,731,026.07 - 134,285,905.79
Advances receipts for goods - 45 :
Consignment payments 46 E ‘ _ P
Salary payable .- - ‘ 47, 93,002,346.25 109,876,097.72 - -
Welfare expenses payable 48" 12,798,024.93 -18,856,295.00
Dividends payable - ' . 49 .422,100,000.00 - 438,180,000.00 -
Overdue tax ) 14 50 161,202,315.38 73,708,099.83
Other payments due o I : 1‘;878,752.17 ’ . 5,449,386.45
Other payables 15 52 . 60,590,082.23". 50,678,769.68 -
- Accruals. - S » R 53 L S .
Long térm liabilities due within one year - 16 . ' 54 © 376,060,000.00 - 326.060,000.00,
Other current liabilities - ' : 55 o
Total current liabilities | 1,173362,547.03 1,157,094,554.47 -
Long terrn liabilities:: - - - i o N :
Long term borrowings ©978,180,000.00
_. Bonds payable o
Long term payables e T o i
Housing revolvmg fund ™ n — :13,162,8;7]3.21
Other 167 term liabilities T




ﬂmmat | 2000 EW

26

&
Y&

LR
l. Lk

Sheet 2
Unit: RMB yuan -

Figure of the
preceding year

~3,247,237,664.7o_

©3,047,237,664. 70_ -

1 976 911 204 55
42,129,897.26

1,228,196,562.89
'1,327,122.82.

168,209.472.12
70,261,036.41 3.
991,053,177.18
" 74,066.00

STTT0E8 T
.-5:971,162.85 4.

985,167,851.22
161,863,524.55

823,304,326.67
466,001,102.55

1,289,305,429.22
82,330,432.67
82,330,432.67 7.

~1,124,644,563.88

I | Financial Statement 1

) (audited by the PRC accounting firm)-

i - Statement of Profit and Profit Distribution
; Year 2000

i ~ S , . :

l‘rl Prepared by: Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power- Company 'Limi.tedA

[, v Note. Line Fig.ure of

M; - Item No.- - No. this year -

li'lg 1. Income from pnnc1pal operaung aCthlthS 1 - 3,400;222,722.54 - -
}'q ‘ Less Discount and allowance o ‘ L2 p &

lli Net income from: prmcrpal operatmg actlvmes : 3 3,400,222,722.:54 -

!? Less Prmcrpal operatlng costs . 4‘ 2,180,731,997.05"

’[ Pr1nc1pa.l operating tax and surtax 5 41,_046,695.69

i{ 2. Profit from principal operating ‘ _ .
}‘[l  activitics (loss indicaied by ") 6 1,178,444,029.80 -

fé Add: Profit from other actrvrhes (loss indicated by "-" ”\; 1 ”7 : : 1,323‘,939.76 :

}g Less: Loss from inventories: pnce dechne g v
. Operating expenses -9 S

‘[ : Adrmrustratrve expenses v 10 143,351,192.29 p

‘é F1nanc1a.l expenses -’ Lo I 2 11 ) " 29,233,832.75 .
. 3. Operatmg profit (loss 1nd1cated by:* ") o BN 12 1,007,182,944.5'2

‘ i .- Add: Investment i mcorne (loss indicated by "-")- .. ) L3 137 - 11,896,563.01 -

; » * Subsidy income ‘ I ' 014 o ' o
- R i N operatmg income 4 15 - 38,3 13.00 ’

ii _ Less: Non operatunr expenses 5 .16 3,756,248.71

‘l ‘ 4 Gross proﬁt (loss indicated by R ") et ¥ l,ﬁ()_lj,;&_§_l‘,§7l.82“~‘
Less: Income tax 6 18 393,652,842.17

x Less: Minority shareholders' interests 19

r 5. Net profit (loss indicated by "-") 20 621,708,729.65

l; q Add: Undistributed profit at beginning of year 21 702,544,563.88

i : Transfer from surplus common reserve fuiid. 22

: 5 6. Distributable profit g 23 1,324,253,293.53

i Less: Allocation of statutory common reserve'tfund o o :‘:’1_2,4 62,170,872.97

I ! Allocation of statutory conimon welfare fund PRt ‘25;:» . 62,170,872.97

i 7. Profrt Drstnbutable to shareholders “ R 27 \“\::"1‘,_1_2?,911,547.5?

: : Less Preference sha.re vrdends payable o Lo “\ 28 e

[ : Allocatron of drscreuonary common reserve fundﬂ - : “29 e
‘g ‘ Ord1nary share d1v1dends payable ‘ e .. 30 ) 4_ ’438,180,0()0.()0 S
3i . Dlvrdends of ordmary shares tra.nsferred o E ’ [ o
- : to share caprtal ) A S s . / o
i '8, Undistributed profit. ' ' 3 N T6LT3LS4T59C

mnnm
t IRARRE LSS
ISANRREANSEREERL N

. 422,100,000.00"

702:544,563.88




Financial Statement 1
.’ (audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Statement of Cash Flow

Year 2000

Prepared by: Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Company Limited ‘ L - R “. . sheet3

: : ’ ’ o Umt ‘RMB yuan

" Item Co Sy o L Note No. . k . Line No.‘ : ' . . Amount

1.Cash ﬂow from operatmg actlvmes ) ‘ .
Cash recewed from sale of goods supply of ‘service -1 3,988,375,532.79 .

Received rent L2 ©90,318.77

o " Refund of received rent ‘ 4 -107,860,000.00
. Otherreceived cash related t to operanng activities ___ i 8 » " 34,393,041.66

Sub-total of cash inflow 9 T UTE307i8,89372 T T

e e Cash paid for purchased goods and }abour serv1ces
© " Cash paid for operating lease =
- Cash paid to and for the employee
Actually paid value-addeéd tax "393,122 ,849.24
Paid income tax .. Lo e . o o o 577,854,765.27.
Other taxes paid besides value added tax and incomée tax R . P ~ P . ) ©37,574,662.69

L LTEL22L,793:09
- 7,048,805.88 -
"'224,809,285.59

. Other paid cash related to operating activities ) L 1 v 20 Lo - 143,304,569.73
Sub-total of cash outflow - : T DTS U7 3,104,936,731.59
Net cash flow from operating activities ) ‘ K : SRR RN 2‘25:,. P R : 1,025,782,161.63

2.Cash flow from investment activities e S e e e e
Cash received frofn investment recovery = . - LT [T S 309,687,254.76 -
Cash réceived from dividend and profit distribution ) e . G247l LU o1 215,352:00

Cash réceived from income of bond interest T - T EU . 1,772,156,25
- Net cash received from dlsposal of fixed assets, o c Cor e L T N
1,080,447.90

mtanﬂblc assets and other long-term assets .
Other received cash related to investment ge_t}_y;ti_e_s 90,362,113.73
Sub-total of cash_inflow - . """

403',117,32416_4
Cash pald for building fixed assets, :

1ntang1ble assets and other long-term assets " 5,066,9 18.93

" ~Cash paidfor equity investment 1,020,300,000:00
""" Cash paid for. debt investment T 270,035,200.00 T
Other paid ca_sh related 5 in investment actlvmes N o7
Sub total of cash outflow ‘ 1 365402, 118 93
e Net cash flow from investment aggvmes st ‘ (962,284,794 29)
3. Cash ﬂow from ﬁnancmg activities ; T . T
_.-€ash Teceived by absorbing, equlty investment . - - e T e .43 o 0 Tt -
Includmg Cash recelved by subsxd1a.ry A T
4 44 P : - . N
y 50 T - 7,0097238°0 -
_Sub-total of cash -inflow" . ) . ! T 1) o T~ 7,100,972.38
“ Cash paJd for fepayment of debt N B . : ’ R . 52 - o o o 576,060,000.00 -

" Cash pald for ﬁnancmg expenses

t

mmonty shareholders accor ing'to law _

. Other paid €ash related to: ﬁnancmg actlvmes 6 024,959.57
' ""‘f‘ Sub-total of cash outflow RS 1,121 835:78'9 03
B © (1,14734:816.65)

s

000 Q224




Financial Statement 1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Statement of Cash Flow (continued)

Year 2000
Unit: RMB yuan
Note: ) :
Item . T T B v ’ " Amount
1. Investment and ﬁnancmg activities not mvolvmg cash income and expendm.\re
Debt repaid by fixed assets ) ’
" Debt repaid by investment
Long-term investment by fixed assets
Debt repaid by inventory s
Fixed assets by financing lease
2. Operatlona] cash flow from net proﬁt o : ; ‘ . i ‘
© Net profit - o S ' o L 621,708,729.65
- Add: gain or loss of mmonty shareholders [T T S B T
Allocated allowance for bad debf or bad debt-write- off ) e : ‘ i - 3,665,482.35 .-
Deprec1auon of fixed assets E L R 465,677,641.78
Amomzauon ‘of intangible assets and other assets e ’ ©7,7158,212.90 .
) Decrease in deferred expenses (less mcrease) o ’ o : 0 -
'Increase in pre-allocated expenses (less decrcase) - o
Loss in disposal of fixed assets,intangible assets and ‘other long-term assets (less mcome) creen s aen +2,808,601:34- T
Loss in retirement of ﬁxcd assets ; ) ) ) CoF " ’ 259634710
Financial expenses . - : . ‘ R 2923383275

) Loss in mvestment (less mcome) ¢ (11,896,563.01)
Deferred tax credit (less: debit)
Decrease in inventory (less: increase)

Decrease in operational receivable items (less: 1ncrease)

Increase in operational payable items (less: decrease)
Others o
Net cash flow from operating activities

3. Net increase in cashand cash equivalents: ° i L L . L T R e

Ending balance of.cash EER - el nT ey T 1,626,910,545.53

less: Beginning balance of cash " e SR e ,678,583,792.46
. E}iding balance of ¢ash equivalents ) ‘ o e . :

less: Beginning balance of cish equivalents e EE : .

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -~ -, o . ) R S e (1,051,673,246.93)

- V




- Financial Statement 1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements

(1) Company Profile

Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Company") is a joint
“ stock hmrted company estabhshed by way of promotron by ZPEPC, ZPEPDC Zhejlang Bada Company
i ' ‘ errted Zhejiang Electrrc Power Equipment and Materrals Supply Company and Zhejrang Electnc Power
Real Estate Development Company Limited as the promoters in accordance with Document Zhe Zheng Wei
~(1997) 49 entitled Approval on Establzshment of Zhe]zang Southeast Electric Power Company Limited released
by ‘the Secuntres Regulatory Comrmssron of Zhejiang Provmcral Govemment and the Document (1997 )4
entrtled Reply to the Proposal of Zhejzang Southeast Electric Power Company Limited (Preparation Office)
' to Issue New Shares RzghtAfter Establzshment released by Drvrsron of Internatronal Affarrs of China Securities
Regulatory Commrssron The aggregate promoters' share caprtal amounts to RMB 1, 320 mrlhon yuan as’ .
was verrfred in Capztal Verlf' canon Report Zhe Kuai Yan (1997) 75 by Zhejiang Accountmg Firm. The
registration of the Company with the industrial and commercral admmrstratron authorrty was made, and the

Busmess License No 14294345 0 (1/ 1) of the'Company was obtained on 15" May 1997 The Company was

afterwards transformed to a share hmrted company with foreign investment or 3 May 2000 upon the approval

by the Mrmstry of Forergn Trade-& Econormc Cooperatron ifi Document Wai Jing Mao Zl [2000]373. The

procedure relatmg to the re- reglstratlon w1th the mdustrral and commercral adrrnmstratmn has been completed

‘the scope of the busrness of the Company remammg unchanged

As approved in Document Zheng Wei Fa (1997) 44 by the Securities Commlssron of the State Councﬂ the "

e

Company 1ssued 690 mrlhon domestically. hsted forergn 1nvestment shares (B shares) 1nc1ud1ng over—allotment e
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(audited by the PRC accounting firm)
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

i ' The business scope of the Company encompasses investment in, deVelopment- and operation of the electric

i - power projects.

: , 2 Principél Acco‘unt‘in‘g P(_)liclies; Assum"ptions'and ‘Methnd‘for Preperation of Consolidated Financial -

- Statements Adopted by tne Company

a. Accounting System ©

Enterprzse Accountlng Standards and Accountmg System of Jomt Stock Company Lzmzted and the

supplementary regulatlons relatmg thereto ar'e followed

A

RN
oSN

b. Accounting Yealr‘~ o

: ‘ - - The accountmg year starts from 1 J anuary and ends on 31 December of the Gregonan calendar. year TR

i e SRR
5‘ S c.rBdokkeepingnBase Currency’ .
‘f . - - : . S

SSET LT

|
(o

T”’i Lo T current financial expenses SR g - . AR

[ P

rJ‘a_;JuM—.‘-M‘—“Ji.‘_&.——L._-&A‘L

LA
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‘Financial Statement 1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

f. Identification of Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents refer to the investment made by the Company with a_shoﬁ m_aturityv (generally mature
within 3 months after the date ef ‘pﬁfchase), strong liquidity, ready con?eﬁibﬂity to cash of known amount

and low Volatiiity.
. g. Accounting of Bad‘Deb'-t‘
1. ’Adopting allowance method for:acc_ou'nti‘ng of bad debt

- The kac_c'e_untin‘g of bad debt is Bgsed en allocation of allowance; The allowance for bad debt is allocated B

as per 6% of the ending accounts receivable.
2. The bad debt is-determjned as such when

(1) The deb}o;_ is banlcfup‘t’ or dead, and the proceeds from the bankrupt's estates or the deceased property

“is unable to cover the debt;

- »(2) The debtor falls to repay the overdue debt Wlth plam ev1dences 1 Gate his in:'z;l»)i“lity"todo As{ol.

s i U, : "
U P s z
Ta e . e e

- s ) LT

; - e




1l | o - Financial Statement 1
.‘l’\: ' ' - (audited by the PRC accounting firm)

h | - Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

4 repair and auxiliary materials such as cement, steel and wood are stated at planned cost, with the difference

“between the planned cost and the actual cost shared and written off per a composite differential rate at the

end of a month. The low-cost consumables are stated based on tump-sum transfer method.

For the irrecoverable portion of the inventory cost due to physical damages, obsolescence in full or in part T

-and the selling price of the inventory item lower than the cost,- the reserve for price decline is allocated at

the end of the period based on the lower of cost or market method per the dlfference by which the cost of

-a smgle inventory 1tem is less than its- net reahzable value

. i. Accounting of_,Short-term Investment. S

‘ l The accounting of short term investment is made based on the actual cost paid deductmg the cash.

drvrdend or mterest declared to be distnbuted but not yet collected

2 At the end of the penod the short term mvestment is accounted for based on the lower of cost or

market method and the reserve for price decline is allocated for various mvestment prolects

j. Accounting of Long-term Investment

1. The accounting of the long-term equity investment is stated based on the cost paid or value determined

at the time of investment, If_the:.invé‘strrient in other companies constitutes less than 20% of the total

capital wrth voting nght 1n the compames, or constitutes 20% or above but without significant influence,

» 1t is accounted for by the cost. method if the 1nvestment 1n other companies constitutes 20% or above of

a the total capital w1th voting right 1n the compames—-‘or less than 20% but with sngmﬁcant influence, it is

Y accounted for b it the equ1ty metho i 1f the 1nvestment 1n other comp f1es constitutes more than 50%

‘ (exclusrve) of the total capital w1th Voting right m the compames 1t 1s accounted for by the equity ’

method and mcorporated n the consolidated fmanc1al statements

! ¥ : PTG
J,s;;c.uq.“lj Visaudodiriiiiizligti




Financial Statement 1
(audited by .the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continueq)

amortized by equal installment over 10 years whereas the credit difference is amortized by equal

* installment over the period not less than 10 years.

! ' . 3.The accounting of the long-terr_n debt investment is stated»based,on' the balance of the cost actually paid
deductingsuch various surcharges as tax, service charges, and the interest payable accrued from the
date of bond issuance up to the date of bond purchase. The bond premium or discount will be amortized

on straight-line basis within the bond-holding period.

- due to its declmmg market value or the worsening busmess operatrons of the mvestment rec1p1ent

, accountmg year, there is no need to allocate the reserve for long -term mvestment devaluatlon this year.

k. Accountmg of Fixed Assets and.. Accumulated Deprecrauon

S . P : —

B e S g:v' T

l  The fixed- assets are accounted for per actual cost. The fixed assets refer to housmg, burldmgs plant, e

g e

. machlnery, Vehlcles ‘and other equrpment apparatus tools etc in confnectron with’ productlon and

operat1on wrth the useful life of, more than 1 year as well as the artrcles not belongmg to mam operatmg

equrpment but valued more than RMB 2, 000 yuan spannmg over 2 years ‘of useful l1fe

—

- N . . N ; - / - . . e

2 The deprecmtro of the fixed assets is on stra1ght hne basrs The. rates of deprec1at10n are deternun

2. The d1fference of equ1ty investment is amoruzed by equal installments over the investment penod

 specified in the contract. If no spec1ﬁc mvestment penod is stated in t_he contract the deb1t d1fference is

4. At the end of the accountmg perrod the reserve for long- term mvestment devaluatmn 1s allocated -

- based on the dlfference of the recoverable amount less than the book value of the long term investment

company. As nothmg mentroned above occurred to the long term investment of the Company in the .
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Financial Statement1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continues)
Period of Depreciation v

:Classification' of Fixed Assets _ Depreciation Rate (%)

. Housing and Bdildings_ - 835 12.50-2.86

I IR

General Equipment "~ __ 2500556
 Special Equipment ... . . T8 ' '7':“'_':_1;4.'2‘9-"5;5‘,6“3 o
Vehicles ~ . . 6 16.67
 Other Equipment . - 59 20.00-11.11
1. Accounting of Constriiction in Progress

et

P

» The constructlon 1n~progress is accounted\for based on the various actual prOJect expenditures by

' vclasmﬁcatlon of the pIO_]CCt and transferred into the ﬂxed assets per its actual cost upon completxon and ‘

' dehvery for use. Regardmg the mterest expendlture and the shortfall from forelgn exchange conversion -

T e

- 1ncurred for the prOJects :in debt those 1ncurred before the dehvery of the ﬁxed assets are capltahzed and»

' = Sow those 1ncurred after the1r dehvery for use are transferred mto the current ﬁnanc1a1 expenses R ”—f;

1

LR ]

i1 IR
i !
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"Gong [2000]450 "Not1ce on Pricing of Excess Generatron le. RMB 190 yuan/MWh for Units 1~8 of :),':'\\_

. k the Company and ZPEPC remained unchanged

Financial Statement1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

'Notes to Financial Statements (ontinued) -

p. Income Recognition Prlnciple

The sales income is calculated and recognized by multiplying the actual quantity of electricity delivered in
this year by the approved contractual tariff (including the base quantity and excess quantity)or the market

priCe'as applicable.

Based on Document Zhe Dran Ban No [2000] 0156 "Notrce on Trral Operatron of Zhejrang Power y i
Generatron Market" ‘dated 21 Feb. 2000 issued by Zhepang Provmcral Electnc Power Bureau (ZPEPB) .

the Company partrc1pated in the competrtrve bidding in the" power market from 0 00.0'clock 15 Jan. 2000 - |

for trial operat1on and real time. settlement w1th the brddmg quantlty accountmg for 15% of the total
generat1on and the contractual quantrty 85%. W1th regard to the prrce of electrrcrty sale the b1dd1ng '

‘ quantlty was settled at the market price on real t1me basrs whlle the contractual quant1ty was settled at ;

- prices approved by Zhepang Provincial Commod1ty Pncmg Bureau i 1n Document Zhe J ia Gong No. [2000] - |

_39 dated 28 Jan. 2000 ie. RMB 357. 415 yuan/MWh for Umts 1~8 of Tarzhou Power Plant and RMB 320 - -

. yuan/MWh for Units ~2 of Xraoshan Power Plant (excluding tax) in 2000 the excess generat1on generated

. "from the difference between 85% of the annual mean ut111zat10n hour of powerrplant and 5, OOO hours:,h

was. settled at prrces set forth in Zhejrang Provincial Commodrty Pricinigs Bureau s Document Zhe Jla

'/'\
- e

.#Ta1zhou Power Plant and RMB 187 yuan/MWh for Umts 1~2of X1aoshan Power Plant in 2000 T

\ P J s
. . P ,‘ 4 j; T L ‘/;7.\‘\.

As the power generanon market in Zhejlang was operatmg on trial basig in 2000 w1th the relevant operatmg

I /

- \codes not yet ofﬁcrally released the Power Purchase Agreement and the Supplementary Agreement between

P2 2000




A

T e e L
(P

TR

TR

S

e e

i

Financial Statement 1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
from the sale or the voucher of the p’ayme'nt has been received; and (c) the cost in relation to the commodity
sale can be measured accurately. |
For the supplyof labor service, the income from labor service is recognized when the service has been
rendered, and the payment or the voucher of payment has been received.
g. Accounting of Income Tax
The accounting of the income tax is based on tax péyable method.
n Method for.Prep‘ér/atifotn of ConSolidated Fi_nancial Statement

Consohdated flnancral statement 1s prepared based on the financial statements and other related data of
the parent company and its subs1d1anes subject to consohdatron n accordance w1th the Interzm Provisions
. for the Consolidated F znanczal Statement, The ﬁnanc1a1 statement of a Jomt-venture is consohdated onpro -

rata basis. The principal accountmg policies of the subsidiaries shall conform to the accountmg p011c1es of

- 1ts parentcompany: The maJor tran actlons and payment in current accounts between the parent company

and its subsidiaries cancel out each other durmg the consohdanon

joint ventures in 2000.

(3) Taxation ‘

‘b. Operating tax: at a rate of 5% |

¢, Urban mamtenance & constructron tax: at a rate equal to 7% of the turn over tax payable i

o . > - }‘

d Educanon surtax: at a rate equal to 4% of the turn over-tax payable

Saditirseslkribaiililidd




Financial Statement 1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

e. Income tax

Th’:e income tax paid by the Company in the preceding year was per 15% in real terms. As consented by
Document Zhe Zbeng Fa (1997) 102 of Zhejiang Provincial Government and notified by Document Cai
Shui [2000] 99 of Ministry of Finance, the corporate income tax was levied as per 33% in 2000, of which

3 thf} local portion of lS% yvas refunded by the Finance Department ot the local goyernment.
“) ‘Ht)lding ‘Subsidiaries' and J omt Ventures

o Th‘e’Cornpany hasno holding subsidiaries or joint ventures.

(5) l)istribution of mﬁt |

Based on the profit distribution proposal for 2000 proposed by the ‘Boar'd of Directors on 25 Mar. 2001, the -
after—tax proﬁt of the Company in 2000 amounted to RMB 621 708 729. 65 yuan (or RMB 611,878,000.00 : .

yuan by the international accountrng standards) After having allocated 10% statutory common reserve fund

~and 10% statutory common welfare fund totahng RMB 124, 341 ,145. 94 yuan plus the begrnmng undrstrlbuted =

proﬁt of RMB 702, 544 563 88 yuan (or RMB 700,808,134, 70 yuan by the* mternatronal accounting standards) I

.

R and then followrng the prmcrple of " whrchever is Tower" of the amounts obtained by the drfferent accountrng

: standards the actual profit distributable to shareholders equals to RMB 1, 188 344,388.76- yuan (or RMB = e

' 1 199 911 547 59-yuan by the PRC accountrng standards) Takrng the endmg 2 o1 b1llron shares as the base ’,

e ﬁgure the drstnbutable cash dlvrdend per share will be RMB 0:218 yuan (inclusive of’ tax) totahng RMB

438 180 000.00 yuan. After the distribution, the undrstnbuted proﬁt remalmng at the Company wrll be. RMB - ..

(6) Not;e;sjto;tli_e'Financial Statements. -

byt " a. Notes to the Balance Sheet

i

(a) MonetaryAssets‘ -




[

. Totl 30,000,000.00 .257;‘,09()_:99,

- Financial Statement 1-
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continved)
1.Details -
Item BeginningAmount,"' . ‘ EndingAmount

Cah . S osmese o 226490

‘Bankdeposits . 267816705557 ' 162655941650 |

e .Other_ménetgrylA'sset‘s ‘_1 L 410 96013 .. .. B o 345864 o

Total . o 2678583 79246' e 162691054553

* i1. Foreign currency monetary assets - - S

,,,,,,,,

Begmmng Amount T . Ending Amount

Orlgmal currency - Exchange Equlvalent o Original cur'ren‘ciy”' ' Eichange . Equivalent to _
(USD) rate‘ e MRMB yuan . ‘j o (USD) K : ‘ .ra-te . RMByuan -
‘140,950,362‘.80 82795 1166 998 528 80 ’ 14'8,904,.‘11}0.15 : ‘ - 82781 ‘ .1;232,'643‘,362.5\7 «’

+ . iii. Explanation of the causes of large extent of change = =

Ending Balance: .00

Begmnmg Amount Endmg Amount .
; Marlietlfric_e

Amount prlce declme 'f Amount , prlce dECll

Investment Reserve for o Investment Reserve f'

Bonds investment 30, 000 000 00 257 000. 00 :4; |




| Financial Statement 1
! ' (audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
(c) Accounts receivable ‘ . Ending balance: 66,784,304.31
i Recéi\}ables '

Account - Béginning‘ -Percentageat  Allowance for Endil_'lgv Percentage Allowance
age : o amount  year beginning bad debt amount  at year end for bad debt-

Within L year  70,332,163.08 100% 421992978 6678430441 100% 400708826

-~ 1-2years _— - .
2~3 years | _ 7' ER—
Mérethaﬂ3yeafs LI e e e e e

. Towl 033216308 100% 421992978 6678430441 100%  4007,05826
i Due froﬁi the top 5 debtors
' Name‘b-k o ! ‘ R "Endin‘g Amouht . Time . o Reésoﬁ for debt

' 66,784,304.41- 'Dec.2.0(>)0‘k The payment for electricity sale

k ' Zhejiang Provincial Electric e

, Pdwe; Company ”ww -~ for the last 10 days of

£2000 has not been settled.

e el s e = 2

Total .=~ 6678430441 ;

L ree——

- ii. Due from ni;ijof shareholders holding 5% or more of the Co;ﬂpany's sﬁﬁai'g‘gefpital“‘-ﬁ;, e d -

R Name of organization Beginning amount - _» - Ending amount "~

o ZPEPC - L . 70,332,163.08, T < 66,784,30441

ol 7033216308 - . 6678430441 -

1 i
4
41
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- Financial Statement 1
(éudited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continueq)

| i. Classified by account age

~ Account agev : Begmmng' *Percenfage(%) Allowance Ending ﬁmount Percentage (%) Allowance .-
P o amount  forbaddebt . forbaddebt
| Within 1 year - 5947758898_ B0 ‘_3,568,65‘5.34 135.868,803.06 7689 - 8,152,128.19
s T 1y 49,_5’29,6}0.421"".__4'4;205 anms 3994788606 o onel 2396876
o | ‘2;3 years ‘2,473,521.0‘0 Y ‘148,4i1.26_ 31567558‘ 08 1894053
More man3_y_§a:s 571347'77 sl - 3428087 558 95477  0.,32‘ 33,537.29
Tl 200817 100 30 'A17v6,691,‘319.47 0 1060147907

‘vii. Category analysis -

Category analysis ¢ T Begmnmg amount k v : - Ending amount
o Tmprestcash - 31860273 . S 408365, 76
-,;;c";uaréﬁtee‘fuﬁd'f":““j;i“j] L 46330000 oo 286,200, 00,

~_ Provisional payments 4687450713 4 141,901,584.17’"**

wrg

Others 4,395,588.31 = e 34,095,169.54

Total .}1{“1’;2',052,088. 17 176,691,319.47
iii. Due from the top 5 debto

Name of orgamzatlon E‘ g ainbunt -Description  Duration of debt Reason for debt

\ SR Preparaﬂon Ofﬁce of

Advance payment

for the pre-

k _,‘,'_inge;aIing Compar_ly;fLirﬁit‘edf“ 139,5 36‘1.04 Prov151ona1 payment 1 year andl 2years construcuon expenses

b S SR 3 T L M_,vSettlementprlor
’ Interest on time deposxt at bank 23,‘_()3’7‘)-,31—9;29 ‘;, ‘”,-.—freceiyal\)l‘é W]thm 1 year o matunty

s

: s CostofPurchaseofemployee I o N kj;"t“ ‘

" housing of Xiaoshan Power Plant 7,114,585;78' o Advance payment Wiihigl‘year“ it Open

RS 200 B
: 40 '
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(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

R e

Name of organization Ending amount  Description Duratlon of debt - Reason for debt
- PICCLife Insurance - - -~ .~ . o s .. Settlement prior . .

Company Jiaojiang Branch 2,700,000.00 Provisional payment 172 years ~ to maturity

- Housing fund ‘ } o . N _ | o R .
. management center 64520426 - ‘Prévisional deposit - Within 1 year Special deposit

Total - o IT0746837 -
* iv.Due from major shareholders holding 5% or more of the Company's share capital

. Name of organization - Beginning amount R " Ending amount
LozeEPC - 3541430432 |
Tod 3541439432

" v.The endmg balance for other receivables 1ncreased at the year end by RMB 64, 639 231. 30 yuan

' compared with that of the beginning. ThlS is because of the increase in the prov1s1onal payment for

~ the pre- constructlon expenses to Preparatlon office of Zhejlang Changxmg Power Generating

L Company Limited, as well as the fact that the debt owing to ZPE ‘was fully pald up- dunng the,

. ?"‘ieurrent reporting period: -~ T
T kh"‘*(e) Prepayments. .. - -~ e www?'""”"Ending—bafan,c_e:\ 14,061,748.75 " -
- .-~ 1. Classified by account age: . : e : T T

. .;)S‘ccoqnt‘Age ; Beginning Amourit Pe{rcentag‘e at . Ending Amouht.~ ' _Perc;evntagei‘

e R - year beglflmng I o P ":a'fiyear e/{ld L

SAATIOI0 100 140685

'"*"Wlthm 1 year—= 3

"“2~3years T e
Mo than3years:._;"._m,;,, s D0 D R
—‘ TOtaL e 1473914000 100
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Financial Statement 1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

ii. Due from the top 5 debtors

Name of organization
Shanghai Steam Turbine Co., Ltd 6,150,000.00
Haodunhua Engineering Co., Lt

Zhejiang P;ovinéial No.5

- Construction & Engineering

Company Taizhou Branch 1,000,000.00

Xinhua Control Engineering Co., Ltd ' 975,000.00

3,120,975.00

Ending amount Duration of debt
Within 1 year -

Within 1 year

Within 1 year

Within 1 year

Beijing Helishiusgfsiem

Engineering Co., Ltd 675,000.00
Total 11,920,975.00

Within 1 year

Reason for debt
Prepayment for material

Prepayment for material

Prepayment for material

Prepayment for material

" Prepayment for material

iii. There were no accounts due from main shareholders holding 5% or,moré of the Company's share

capital.

Total - 88,110,771.95

(f) Inventories/ Reserve for prlce dé.clir‘lé'"

i. Details
Item Beginning ajm&uht ~ :Reserve for price decline -
Materials in transit ’ ”1-;.867,4A22.9’./'/ |
Raw naterils 40,047,182.85
C Rd 3825909937
| .LQw-cost consumables  STLT2L98 5
" Spare parts 7,365,344.78

“Ending balance 116,080,465.78/0.00

Ending amount
3,610,957.39
62,993,864.78

3947126282

oy,

" 6TL17

81

Reserve for price decline

9,332,209.98

116,080,465.78




Financial Statement 1 ,
(audited by the PRC accounting fifm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

ii. The ending sound value of the inventory is determined as per the net realizable value of a single
_ inventory item: The reserve for price decline was allocated based on the principle of the lower of the

cost or the market. As the analysis indicated that no ending inventories were higher than the their

realizable values, no reserve for price decline was allocated.

-(g) Long-term eqﬁity investment ‘ o Ending balance 1,025,794,000.00
! i. Details "
Itém‘v o : Beginning Increase - Decrease Ending Amount
o _ Amount - during the year . during the year |

Stock investment -~ 494,000.00 1,004,40000000 - 1,004,894,000.00
‘Other,equity investment 5,000,000.00  15,900,000.00 | SR 20,900,000.00
Total - . 5494,000.00 1,020,300,000.00 - : 1,025,794,000.00 :
ii. Long-term equity investment-Sftock investment B
Investee  Type - - Numbers Sharcholding  Costof  Adjustment of D;g‘valuétion Equity Totalat Market

Company  ofstock  ofshares percentage investment _gains and losses reserve investment yea;én"d price

. _ difference - . .atyearend
Zhejiang - State- ) )
Taizhou - owned
g Expressway  legal
o Construction & person
Development  share ‘
Company 494,000.00 S
CLimied o oshwes | 025% 4400000  — .= HA0000°
Chine  Stats- - o |
~ Merchants owned _ -7
Bank  fegl
‘ person30,000,000.00 , : o :
e shaes  204% 10500000000 | 10500000000

2 2000 W72




Financial Statement 1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
Investee Type  Numbers Shdreholding Costof  Adjustment of Devaluation Equity Total at Market
Company - ofstock - . of shares pefcentage investment gains and losses  reserve investment yearend  price
. difference atyear‘end
Fujian - State-- )
Industrial owned -
Bank legal
* person .40,000,000.00 ‘ B
. share ' shares - 1.33% -82,400,000.00 R ~82,400,000.00
Communication Stae- N ‘ . ‘
Bank - owned - _
' legal - S
_person. 150,000,000.00 S 7 .
C o Tshaeshaes 098% 28500000000 - 285,000,000.00
China . State- | | - ' |
Bverbright ~ owned o e
Bank - legal R .ﬂ
SR *person 200,000,000.00 - ~ L _ S , i o =
shre ©shares  2.60% 312,000,000.00. - B 31200000000 7T
- China State- o o » , . o o i ;:/'*N
- Southernr . - ~owned.. - oo o LT
Securities legdl Theesn S
Co,, Ltd. person
(Preparatory  share 200,000,000.00 Tl
Office) shares 5._7_:8%':‘220,000,000.00 " 220,000,000.00
Totl 0400000 - — = 100489400000




. :.--need to allocate reserve for devaluation.

Financial Statement 1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

iii.Long-term equity investment --Other equity investment

- Inyestee V_Sharéhollm_diing'_ ‘Invy'estment o Cosf of ‘Adjustment L Equity ~ Totalat Devaluation
Company - percentage term investment -~ of gains investment year end reserve
andlosses  difference =~ -
Jiaojiang -
. Phoenix
Villa Company o B ‘ . ‘
Limited =~ 1428%  Notspecified 5,000,000.00 - - — 5,000,000.00 —
- Zhejiang
- Venture Capital - o . ‘
Co., Ltd - 10.00% . ~10,000,000.00 ‘ ~10,000,000.00
~Zhejiang -
Fuxing Electric , ‘ o
* Fuel Co,, Ld-  393% . - B 5,900,000.00 : ‘ -5,900,000.00 - .
Cna L Uodeeemod - - mgoes -

“jv. No difference of long term equi'it‘y investment occurred in the Cor I;an? =

* V. It was found through analysis that the investee ,g_(_)ji_gganin_ars

Pperated'w 1, \;vhiqh'aispéﬁséﬂ witﬁ;thc?

T

*

' __ vi.The long-term "equity in\;es;ment atbtvhe end of this yearrinvc>rieased by RMB,_1;020,300,000.QO.y1;af1: B

. over that at the beginning of this year. The majdr cause is the signiﬁcant-increase’in equity investment o

. by the Company in the current year. B T g ¢

Ll Aunuat [POY Report
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(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continueq)

(h) Fixed assets and accumulated depreciation

Ending balance 6,553,829,289.05/2,574,287,758.66

1.Original cost of fixed assets

(1) Details
‘ géi | Category Beginning Amount » Increase Decease Ending
ii 3 | [Note 1]  during this year - during this year - ~Amount
%3 Housing and buildings 1,800,406,597.61 _10,836,641.54  18,176,721.03 1,793,066,518.12
?j General Equipment ABI085932 - 1100558692 1227,637.22  482,943,707.03
| EI * Special Equipment  4,199,647,607.14 © 20,068,26046  12,015,844.00  4,208,255,125.59
| l Vehicles ©29,716454.12 _6,362,674_.814 273729200 3334183693

‘Othe;Equipment o 22,22&;,696.50 14,368,954.88 o 375,550.00 © 36,222,101.38

lTo;tal . 652572021469 6264211861 - 3453304425  6,553,829,289.05

~(ii) The increase during this year includes the amount of RMB 49,018,338.57 yuan transferred from

completion of the construction in progress.

(iii)The above fixed assets were not used for mortgage or guarantee.

(iv)There was no fixed assets rented on financial lease in the above fixed assets.

) There was no swap of fixed assets with other organizations.

Vi Accumulated‘depreciéﬁbn
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(audited by the PRC accounting firm)‘
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Category

Beginning amount
Housing and buildings | 394,438,239.43 - »
© General equipment 166,890,321.41

Special equipment 1,541,698,424.94

Vehicles 14,436,240.11
Other equipment. 4,336,964.46

Total 0 2,121,800,190.35

iii. Net value of fixed assets

Category

Housing and buildings

~ General equipment
" Special equipmeht' ‘

~ Vchicles :

Other equipment

~ Total

L (i)' Project equipment & materials

- Category

Project materials

Total -

- Imcrease this year  Decr

91,887,246.70
48,009,872.29

318,317,590,94 .
4,590,017.43

287291442

465,677,641.78

Beginning amount
1,405,968358.18
306,830,537.91 -
}2,657,949?1@2.2'0’ |
1528021401

o 17,891,732.04
4,403,920,024.34 =

Beginning amount

ease this year  Ending amount

691,374.06

485,634,112.07

1,055,756.15  213,499,092.90
037268093  1.850,988,679.60
177441313 17,51,844.41
. 295,849.20 6,914,029.68
13,190,073.47  2,574287.758.66
‘Ending amount |

-~ 1,307.432,406.05
260,444,614.13
2.357,266,445.99

- 16,089,992.52
29,308,071.70

- 3,979,541,530.39
Ending balance 394,000.00

Ending amount
©394,000.00
394,000.00

Aunual PR Report
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- Notes to Financial Statements (continued) .

(j) Construction in progress . N ‘ B o _Ending balance 42,554,867.99

i. Projects in connection with 'Units 1-8 of Taizhou Power Plant

Name of project Bégili;iing'- Inciease in‘the year Transferred to ‘Other'decr'éasek Ending amount  Source of Project
' B _ ‘amount R o fixed assets  in ihe year financing progrés
V ' in the year-
L NoJahsi . — c 9530m40 - 0 = 9530340 Selffinnced 10%
T Rewaionl . L FERDARE S R

Ccoabuloader U = 340600000 0 — C = 342600000 Selffinanced  25%
3, Renovation éf ' o P R : .

Electrostatig?g;gpjpji’ﬁtdfsc : v : e , _ »
forphases13 - . - 1,650,969.45 _— S 165096945 Selffinanced 3%

4. Renovation of secondary ‘ S ) o Do :
swainersforphasel - = 63307205 - - - - 633,07205 Self-financed  10%

. 5. Renoyatioﬁ of Nodl =" . '

wfersion = o 280660 — - . 2006360 Selbfimnced - 8%

. 6..Ref_10vdt‘i6nofcbql BREEE T ' ' ’ " : . Y
screens for phases 1-3 o . ‘ : ' o R T b
coal conveying system - — 133,609.00 = e ,_1;3“,_60'6.00 Self-financed . 12%.77 -~

T o7 Resedrclt on Opfimunt
dispatch and operation
of generating units 335,000.00 - - 352,004.02 Self-financed  85%
8.Vibration diagnostic
system for 125MW i
steam turbine units 443,498,65. -.e: 7 155 . - - 598.498.65 Self-financed  98%
9 Variable frequency ;
and speed coal powder -
feeders forboilers [,5 . - 19830000 Self-financed  50%
10 Distrbined Sontrol
LT System of 12SMW unie <
L 11'.'Tes't&rese£\r;éﬁbf
o "vsteeml‘s‘tmyctprgg"for L
© O 400THbridgstype : T L B EE T
coabutloaders . el D 20500000 = Lo =TT 00500000 Selffinanced  50% -
12, Mingr projects D00 e =T 1000000° Self-finaced.
13 Completed pojects 1206742501 12792446858~ 39,11634670° 10087504689 -+ L Selfinanced  100%
CSubtotl, - 1284590366 - 145.088,699.03 3911634670 10087504689 - 1794070900 '

;\_9\16,057.93 Selt-financed 7%

4t ¥it

ISRRERERRRTSASARRRENRIRED AR AR, i

sdast b
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) -
-ii. Projects in connection with Xiaoshan Power Plant

Name of project " B_e;ginnihg “ increase ’I‘ransferred to Othér“dec‘reawse " Enaiilg Source of P'ro’jéé‘t'
‘ d'moimt ..in tﬁe year . fixed assets iii‘the year amount  financing - progress
in the year |
1 Rénovation of
MIS inf‘ormétion‘ : . ‘ v
system = | ‘583;964.09 . _ = 58396409 Self-financed ‘8_'1% =
: 2.Hydraulicelevauv)rsv W — ,‘483,031.75 R - = 483,031.75, Self-financed 9% - - |
3 Renov‘atio_n"of ' v | ‘
step-up substation —‘ 402,616.00 | - | ~  402,616.00 Sclf-ﬁnanced' 92%
4. Renovation of No.2 - “ ‘ , S
electric accﬁrﬁulator - — | 361,803.20 o ‘ — o | - 361,803.20 Self-ﬁﬁanced - 57% 
5. Installation of | | | | '

dlpuifir - 0E#00 1Mse - = 21666962 Seffinaced 9%

6. Minor projecs B VR TK _ 010123 Selffinanced

7, Complted projects 456965616 161642752 993149187 10802461 e A
= Subotl 464928016 18353E94E- 9931A9LET - 10302,46181__ 226918589 e

~..‘7:‘f_iii.,Prqjects'iﬁ‘b‘éhﬁé'ction with the Company ',-:? T /‘“
e ~ -Namé"of project . Beginning Increase Transferred to Other decrease . Ending-~ Source bf_ _ Project.-~ -
: T - " - amount intheyear, fied assets- - in'the year " amount ~ financing -p_fog{ess"f’

. intheyear - e L L

S 22:300,953 00 el financed

- Newofficebuilding =

Sl o — 2230950 e — DIRIBN

feul ] ol Asans I8SIESSI  AMEIBST  ILEMSIBT0 DA

iv. There was no cap@télizgc_i ihterest in'this reporting period.

PN 2000 0




(m) Accounts payable

it ~ . _capital.

(n) Dividends payable

<<<<<<<

Financial Statement 1

‘ (audited by the PRC accountihg firm).
- Notes to Financial Statements (continued) |

(k) Intangible asset Ending balance 232,902,181.85
Details
Category Oﬁginal Beginning Increase Transferred  Amorization Ending Residual
amount amount this year fromcurrent - incurrent amount  amortization
amount year . " term
Land useright = 246,969,027.20 233,680,773.73 = — — 492234108 228758,432.65 45.75~67 years
Others 5,622,837.47  5,113,566.64 - — 96981744 4143749.20 - 3.75~7 years
Toul 2050186467 BBIMMOZT | — = 58015852 2329018185
(1) Long-term deferred expenses . K Ending balance 2,46'9,022.42
Details
. Ttem Beginning . . Increasein Amortizaitiqri - Ending
i © amount ~  this yeaf " in current yéér amount -
Infréétructure expenrses:’ ' ‘
to be written off 3,149,376.80 - 1,717,841.88 1,431,534.92
i Expenses for land lease - 1,185,700.00 148,212.50  1,037,487.50
i ’l Total 3,149,376.80 1,185,700.00 1,866,054.38 2,469,022.42
i | |
i
‘ ‘/ Ending balance 134,285,905.79
i

. There werfe no accounts pe{yablé to major sharehélders holcﬁng:S % or.more of the Company's share

- Ending balance 438,180,000.00

Aunwal RAUIE Repors
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i. Details

Name of Shareholders Beginning amount

ZPEPC : ‘ 107,947,728.00
ZPEPDC S 167,992,272.00
Zhejiang Bada Company Limited ‘ 840,000.00

Zhejiang Electric Power Equipment
and Materials Supply Company : 210,000.00

Zhejiang Electric Power Real Estate

_ Development Company anted o 210,000.00
‘ Shareholders of B shares | C ‘144,‘900,000.00’ -
C Total o . 422,100,00000 -

P | - Details - \
l , Category ‘ _ Beginning amount Ending amount
VAT | 48,515,825.82 30,703,404.36 -
o Business tax - 5,309.66 13,316.00
| Urban maintenance and oonstruction tax A 3,217,777'.16 o _9,52_5,4_8_,(});.83'
i Coporateincometax 109.455,970.74 33,114,047564
, ' Individual income tax withheld R 7,432.00 361851, 00
- Total [ 16120231538 7 708 099.83

Hnnceat Wl Zeporz

T

‘l;,,:._"l'rj,uax/"‘f

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Ending amount
112,060,022.40
174,391,977.60

872,000.00

218,000.00

©218,000.00 -
150,420,000.00
438,180,000.00

ii: The ending amount of RMB 438 180, 000 OO yuan is the d1v1dends payable to shareholders based

- on the proﬁt d1str1but1on proposal determined in the Board meetmg on 25 Mar. 2001.

(0) Tax payable o ;o ' ' Ending balance 73,708,099.83
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(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
(p) Other accounts payable - , - Ending balance 50,678,769.68
i. Due to 'iﬁajor sflaréhbi'aéré "Hoildibng 5% or Iﬁore of the‘VCormpan'y's. shaie‘cépitél ‘

Nanie of shareholders Beginning amount _ ‘ " Ending amount

| ZPEPDC o 9000000 90,000.00
Subtotal ~ 190,00000 ©90,000.00

i, :Othér 1arge-am9unt accounts payable\:(i‘gziﬁféééntigg 10% and above of the project cost) -

ot ~

4 Description R " Nature and contents of accounts o _Ampﬁnt_

. . Construction organizations "

ihvolve.d'in Units 7 and g - o Laét‘payme'ﬁt for Phase IV project T ©779,082,558.01
* Corporate Medical : ‘ ' ‘ 7 ’ : .» ]
. Insurance Premium - - Insurance premijum payable - R 9_,435_,87,6;54:’» o

.-, Bducation funds f

staffand worker’s”'? v Balance T L e e o 5,516,196.65

Subtotal e © 24,034,631.20

Ending balance 326,060,000.00

Category

Beginning amount Ending amount

b

< 284,400,000:00 -

‘fintancial institation 326,060,000.00

T e RO T

 Including:borrowings on credit - 5. - = 284,400,000:00 a6

060,000.00

" (9)Boirowings from other organizations . 91,66000000 . , ¢ .l

Total 37606000000, . 326060,000.00




Financial Statement 1
(dudited by the PRC accounting firm)
Notes to Financial Statements (continted)

The ending balanCe came from the part of long term debt payable within 1 year pursuant to the Debt

RepaymentAgreement in 2001 between the Company and ZPEPC, ZPEPDC under the Trust Loan

Agreement between the Company, ZPEPC and East China Electric Power Group (ECEPG) F1nance_" |
; Company errnted as well as Trust Loan Contract between the Company, ZPEPDC and Shangha1 |

. Pudong Development Bank Hangzhou Branch [For details, please refer to Notes to Financial Statements

(8)-c-(b)] -
¢9)] Long-term borrowings o | .. ‘ , - Ending balance 978,180;000.00
‘ ‘Lending Organization - " Amount Term of Borrowings - Rate per ‘ Terms and v
» | . o Annum.  Conditions ‘
ECEPG Finance Y
" Company Limited _ 739,761,000.00 Dec. 1999-Dec. 2004 7.2% Credit-' e
'Shanghai Pudong I B
Development Bank . .;--:; - S ,
Hangzhou Branch 238, 4"‘i9 000.00  Dec. 2000-Dec. 2004 C 2% Credit
 Total | 978.180,00000 . ‘ e

- e s

’- ¥ i T

ALl P

RMB 739 761 OOO ‘yuan arrived at from the. Company 8 trust. loan borrowmgs of RMB l /706,380, 000

- \ T e

e yuan converted from the débt of Ta1zhou Power Plant Phase IV extension prOJect owrng 16 ZPEPE. . _
pursuant to Trust Loan Agreement s1gned by the Company, ZPEPC and East China Electrrc Powerz_; =
\ Frnance Company Ltd in Dec 1999 less the amount of. RMB 720 032 000 yuan repa1d in 1999 and ' -

less the transfer of amount of RMB. 246 587, 000 yuan due in 2001 pursuant to, Debt Re v ayment




! !

Financial Statement 1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Dec. 2000, less the transfer of amount of RMB 794,730,000 yuan due in 2001 pursuant to Debt
Repayment Agreemenit to the long term liabilities due within 1 year. {For details, please refer to the

Notes to F1nancral Statements (8)-c-(b)]

(s) Long-term Payables .~ -~ _ .. . . ... .. Ending Balance: 0.00
- Creditors ~ Beginning amount Ending amount
ZPEPDC 366,640,000.00 -
Toal ©366,640,000.00 N -

: Thevending{):alance decreased by RMB '366,640,000.00 yuan compared with the beginning amount.

- The major reasons for such decrease were due to. the fact that the amount of RMB 140,408,000.00
yuan was repaid this year pursuant to Debt Repayment Agreement. The remaining borrowings of RMB

. 317 892, OOO 00 yuan due to ZPEPDC was converted to the trust loan borrowmgs pursuant to'the Trust L s

Loan Agreement entered into by the Company with ZPEPDC and Shanghal Pudong Development IR

~Bank Hangzhou Branch in Dec 2000

(t) Housing Revolving Fund : ' Ending Balance: -13,162,873.21

The deficit of housing revolving fund is because of the aggregate losses from the sale of employee

houses.




(u) Share Capital
Item
03] 1. Promoters' State-owned
Non- Shares shares
““negotiable T o
shares’ : - Shares held by
domestic legal
persons
Shares held by
foreign legal
persons
Others

2.Legal person
shares by -
subscription

3. Employee
shares
" .. 4.Preference

- shares or others

" Total number of
non-negotiable
shares

@2 -~ 7 i.Domestically

Outstanding  listed ordinary

shares  shares in RMB

2.Domestically .
listed foreign
investment
shares

3.0verseas listed
' foreign

= investment
shares

- -4.0thers - - -

- Total number .
of outstanding
shares.

(3) Total number of shares

Financial Statement 1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Ending Balance: 2,010,000,000.00

Beginning Increase/decrease during the year (4-,-) " Ending Amount
Amount Allotment Bonus Share . Others . Sub-total s
) shares' shares converted from e

Common.

reserve fund
1,315,000,000.00 1,315,000,000.00
5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
1,320,000,000.00 et 1,320,000,000.00
690,000,000.‘00 690,000,000.00
690,000,000.00 690,000,000
2,010,000,00.00 2,010,000,000.00

P72 AN 2000 W
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- Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

(v) Capital Reserve Fund ' : : . Ending Balance : 1,863,272,079.51

i. Details

Item | Begtnning Amount » Increase. e Decrease Ending Amount
o . o ~ during the year during the year o
Share premium - 1,85‘9,977;258.75‘ T - 1,859,977,258.75
Donations . 29482076 . - - 29482076
Others 300000000 — ~ 300000000
| ‘Total T 1,86’3,2‘72,0795’1) L = L 1,86"3,272,079.51.

TNy

ii. No change occurred to the cap1tal common reserve fund in the reporting year. -

‘(w) Surplus Reserve Fund S saimL o . ‘Endi}ng Balance:’512,460,140.80
Item " . Beginning Amount - . Increase S lDec@a;s\e' Ending Amo;ﬁt‘;:‘{,f,—. ;
- RS o . . .during tpﬁe‘yea_g;_”durjng-tfle year
Statutory common S
reserve fund 194,059, 19743 62,170,872.97 256,230,070.40
Discretionary common L
reserve fund
Statutory common -~ : ‘
welfare fund 194 059 197 43 62 170 872.97 256,230,070.40
ol 388 118,394 861 | 124,341 5. % 512,460,140.80
ii. The increase of th1s year ‘was! due to the 10% statutory common reserve fund and lO% statutory

- common welfare fund allocated separately from the net proﬁt reahzed thrs year amountmg to RMB

-
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

621,708,729.65 yuan based on Profit Distribution Proposal 2000 proposed by the Board of Directors

of the Company.
 (x) Undistributed Profit | g . Ending Balance : 761,731,547.59

i. Notes to the distribution ratio and change in undistributed profit:

Beginning amount . . o 702,544,563.88
~ Increase during the year R ' : 621,708,729.65
Including: Net profit of the year . 621,708,729.65
- Decrease durringthe year | - ‘_ 4 | . o | ‘ ‘ 562,521;745.94
Including : Allocation to the 'statutory common reserve fund - 62,170,872.97 |
| Allocatlon to the statutory common welfare fund o »' ‘ 62,170,872.97.

© Distribution of the d1v1dends of ordrnary shares ©438,180,000.00

" ‘Balance at year end 761,731;547.59

i Based on the Proﬁt D1stnbut10n Proposal 2000 proposed by the Board of Dlrectors of the Company,

e __the after-tax proflt gamed in 2000 amounted to RMB 621, 708 729 6'5 yuan “After 10% statutory -
_ common réserve fund and 10% statutory common welfare fund totahng RMB 124, 341 745 94 yuan L
4§ deducted followmg the pnnmple of whichever is lower and takmg 2.01 b11110n shares at year end.- '“

. asabase. ﬁgure the dlstnbutable cash d1v1dend per share will be RMB 0. 218 yuan (inclusive of tax)

f‘totahng RMB 438,180,000.00 yuan
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‘Notes to Financial Statements (continued) - -

b. Notes to Statement of Profit and frbﬁr Distril_)ution‘ a
(a) Profit from Other‘()p.erating Actiyities‘ | ' ‘ VAAm‘ount gained during the year: -
| | - 1,323,039.76
o .Ambunt of the preceding year B Amount of this year =
Activrties -, Operating ‘Operating - Profit Operating -Operating -~ Profit
_ A '_Ainco-me_“ | expenses | ‘ | income expenses |
©Saleof | | |
" materials 2,990.303.55 1,860, 55604 1129383751 5,536;185.68 | 4,662,326.89 ‘923‘;858.79 ‘
COthers  ~FITA9274 6420743 19728531 53997251 13989154 400,080.97
Total 3,7251,88‘6,29 192476347 1327.122.82 612615819 480221843 132393976,
(b) Frnancial Expenses S L » C .Amcnnt Incurred du'ring ‘the_year: 29,233,8»3‘2_.‘75 o

Ttem o ~ " Amount of the p'receding year Amount ‘of this year‘i

. Tnterest expenses-- . e o 154 979,574.12 ST 117,971,592.20
Less: interest income M . 84 668 249 13 90,362,113.73
Exchange losses \”‘: 546,661.27 435,797.62
Less: exchange gains o 653,256.25 .

Others 56,306.40 1,188,556.66
Total 70,261,036.41 29,233,832.75

The decrease of RMB 41 027 203 66 yuan compared Wrth that of. the precedlng year is mamly due to the

o decrease in 1ong term habrhtres whrch made the mterest payment decrease accordmgly

_..,,,:;;“1 .:{,» ;:}‘ R

() Investment Income .-;‘ - : J'Amouh;ﬂt gqi'9§d dpﬁtlg'rvé}lrrenvt:year‘::>1_1_,819.6',563:.'01'

i

Lt

1 Trivit ey
rpalddimbagiacil




Financial Statement 1 N
“(audited by the PRC accounting firm) ~~ T
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

i. Details

Item . |
2175000 177215625

© 257,000.00
53,352.00

Bond mvestment income

3 Reserve for bond 1nvestment devaluauon RO R -257,000.000 (
‘ Stock 1nvestment mcome ) '
~ Other 1nvestment mcome ‘ 309, 316 OO s 0.814,054.76 -

'Total

i, There was no innestment projects accounting for 10% (incinsiye of 10%)‘ of total profit in the |

- investment income in this reporting year.

() Non-opefating Income

Amount of the preceding year " Amount of this year

Amount realized duﬁng'current year :38,313.00

Item g - . - Amount of the precedmg year v R Amonnt of thls year. . :

- Income from penalty and conﬁscat10n~—~———~-»~1-fw i e ,‘e_9 980 00 ‘ 13,31300

Payables \inable to be paid 1,710.89 _

e ;_’,‘,/""’“" Others _— ,M.M e 800

= \ S Net loss in d1sposa1 of fixed assets‘ \ 2,875,643, 08 - 2, 834 564.81"

105 00000 -
4,660700 "
- 8,428.84
e 2790400 L
T"tal - JEE S seriten. 8515“{'3.7“ ST L 375624871

. D,onatlonexpendnure _

1248553781

| 7406600 1189656301 ©

Tl 2500000

/‘/ e T, - - I ™
g Total % v 11,770.89% T 38, 313 OO
Jp __..(eyNon operﬁi}ng Expenses - . Amount ‘incurre}(cl during currentvy\eahr"?;S,756,24&]1’ \
;,1.‘-\"‘"“ L \‘ _»I,tem_,-»'-—- B R 5 ) Amo_unt of the precediné:year _~"Amount of thls year

SN T
= Water conservancy fund 2,049, 526. 3 .:4438,04_1.,63 e
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

(f) Income Tax Amount ihcurred in current year: 393,652,842.17
Item o . Amount of the preceding year Amount of this year
Income tax B 161,863,524.55 393,652,842.17

The tax payment increased by RMB 231,789,317.62 yuan in the current yéar as against that of the preceding

year, which is attributable to the Company's retroactive payment for the central governmental portion of
“income tax of 18% equal to RMB 144,134,800.00 yuan incurred between Jan.1998 and Nov. 1999
corresponding to the investment ratio of 39.018% held by the central government in accordance with

Document Zhe Guo Shui Ju [2000] 080 of 'thejiangﬁo_fﬁce of the State Taxation Administration. -

' c.. Notés to Statement of Cash Flow -

(a) Other significant cash payment in relation to operating activities :

“Item ' ; Amount of the preceding year g{rhount of 'this'yéé‘r»‘ “

. Intermediary agencies expenses 3,313,199.13" . 3,032,827.6“5
Expenses of public announcements iﬁ th(?:i press | - ~92i,852.35 1,208,187.41
Insurance premium 5,736,543.16 5,761,596.11
Guest reception expenses o 1,848,985.85 2,167,162.34
Research & development expenses’ 1,158,761.88 893,380.67
Office expenses =~ S Sl 817,015.04 1,506,903.45
Travelling expeiises ~ T 59176543 716,528.60

Ad\‘lanvce"cf paymé,‘nrt”of preparation -

expenses for Zhejiang Changxing: o

‘Power Generating Company ~~~ ~ ¢ | 23351326116 ' '102,788,543.88

Subtotal S 3773944984 11807512111
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Notes to Financial Statements (continueq)

(7) Information Classified by Sector

The Company is solefy engaged in the power sector and the information classified by sector is omitted.
(8) The Relationship and Transactions with Related Parties

a. Relationship with Related Parties

(a) Related Parties with Contfolling Relationship

.- .- Name of enterprise. . .-Registered- Principal activities Relationship . Natureor . .= . Legal . . '
| ‘ addf’ess with the Company type of business ~ representative
ZPEPDC No.2 Raising capital for Major State-owned  Chen Jimin [Note 1]‘
Jinzhu power construction shareholder |
~ Road (south), and development, |
» Hangzhou "~ generationand” ~

sale of electricity in

- excessofplan - - e

transmission and

/ ZPEPC © No.2 Provisionof Majéf"‘:‘i‘ Statelownéd * Chen Jimin [Note 1]
iz el;ctrlcuy, “ shareholder . )
. P B l; — Road (south), organizing the . | i
P A L - Hangzhou design, -
}' ,\,\ _ - T construction of
i = power generatiorj,
| :

EE - Bt transformation projects - ... . L e "z*"f-" S
i | ' L
Polwer.Ger;eArating ’

z o “ Company Linﬁqu

| [Note2] "

Aunuat PR Reponz
61
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note 1: Since ZPEPDC and ZPEPC have the 'same 1egal representative and other common key management

officers, in fact, these twocom_panies currently have a common controlling relationship with the

Company. -

Note 2: Thrs Offlce 1s for purposes of preparatxon for the estabhshment of Zhejlang Changxmg Power B

‘ Generatmg Company Lmuted Pursuant to the Shareholdefs Agreement Wthh was re- srgned on

‘ 22nd November 1999 between the Company and ZPEPDC the percentage of capltal contnbunon

; from the Company is 65 %. For detalls please refer to the Committed Events, No. (10) heremafter C

~(b) Registere/d_qu}tal-‘of Related Parties WithGontrgllihg Relationship and Their Movements V

Name of enterp'ri.s'e‘ﬁ S Beginning’ ' , Increase in ' Decreasein Ending A‘mount
‘, E y Amount- - eurrent yearv current year o |
ZPEPDC s 2 545 000 000. 00' . = : vv | - 2,545,000,000.00

ZPEPC 4,27,5,1601000-00“ - ~ . 4275.160,00000 -

Name of Beginning Afnon t Increase or Ending
enterprise decrease in Amount
current year (+,-)
Amount % Amount %
ZPEPDC 799 963 2 0 00 ;39 80 . - - 799,963,200.00 39.80

zepe L3I 036‘800 00 25. 57;," g 514,036,800.00
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

b. Transactions between the Company and Related Parties

~(a) Nature of Relationship with Related Parties Without Controlling Relationship -~

~Name of e_nt‘erpr'isev A : t | Relationship with the Company

Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power o | | . A wholly owned subsidiary of a major

‘ Fuel Company: ' | : - .- shareholder of the Company
Taizhou Power Plant ' - v . A subsidiary with part of its shares held |

Industrial Company o o e S | by a major shareholder of the Company

(b) Purchase of Commodities

, o Current year - .o Previous year .
mm=es o= ee o oo Name of- - oo - Amount ---Percentage- - - Pricing--- - - . Amount - Percentage - Prlcmgwm-«-n
o © " enterprise =~ " . " ’ofannual policy " ‘ofannual  policy
‘ o ' » purchase (%) o ‘purchase (%)
Zhejiang - e o ‘ ' ‘
Provincial .-
 Electric Power ; B

Fuel Company 1,341,857,546.78-~ - - ---1

e Note: The fuel requrred by the Company for power generatlon is'supplied by. Zhejlang Provmmal

T - Electnc Power Fuel Company, a'wholly owned subsidiary’ of ZPEPC who entered 1nto the F uel -
“ ~ . ‘ h } ‘S Supply. Agreement w1th the Company in May 1997. The Agreement is vahd for 20 years. Pursuant
.E‘:' o o the Agreement both partles shall set down an Annual Coal Supply Contract every year to- »1‘ﬁ T

- . S —_ e ‘determme the quality; spec1f1cat10ns quantrty and pnce of the coal supp]y for the current year

Zhe31ang Provmc:lal Power Fuel General Corporatlon shall supply fuel to the Company at a,,. o
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- Notes to Financial Statements (continued) -

(c) Sales of Commodities

» Current year . : . Previous year
Name of ‘ Amount Percentage Pricing - Amount  Percentage Pricing
enterprise of annual policy ‘ ~ ofannual  policy
‘ : sale (%) ' ' sale (%)
ZPEPC 3,400,222,722.54 100 [Note]  3,247,237,664.70 ' 100 [Note]

Note Pursuant to the Power Purchase Agreement entered into between the Company and ZPEPC,

~ ZPEPC shall purchase all the electricity produced and delivered to the grid by the Company
 with an installed capacity of 1 66OMW (1nclus1ve of 660MW of Taizhou power Plant Phase V)

for:20" years ‘commencing from the effecnve date of the Power Purchase Agreement. Based on
Document Zhe Dian Ban No. {2000] 0156 "Notice on Trial Operation of Zhejiang Power
Generation Market" dated 21 Feb. 2000 issued by ZPEPB, the Company participated in the'

'competmve b1dd1ng in the power market from 0: 0() o'clock 15 Jan. 2000 for trial operation and

© real time settlement w1th the b1ddmg quantrty accountmg for 15% of the total generatron and'

~ was settled at the market price’on real time basis, while the contractual‘quanuty was settled at-"%‘"f'/ S

the contractual quantrty 85%. With regard to the electrrc1ty pnce in 2000 the brddlng quantrty ‘

“ pricés‘approved:by, Zhejlanng ov1nc1al Commodrty Pncmg Bureau in Document Zhe Jia Gong

No.[1997] 180 and re-~ conf1rmed m a document dated 28 Jan. 2000, i.e. RMB 357.415 yuan/
MWh for Units 1~8 of Ta.lzhou })ower Plant and RMB 320 yuan/MWh for Units 1~2 of Xiaoshan
Power Plant (excluding tax) i }m 2000 the excess generation generated from the difference between

85% of the annual mean, i vatlon hours of a power plant and 5,000 hours was settled at prices

set out in Zhejrang Prov1ncral Commodrty Pricing Bureau's Document Zhe Jia Gong [2000]450
"Nottce on Przcmg of Excess Generatzon " 1 e "RMB 190 ynan/MWh for Units 1~8 of Taizhou

. Power Plant and RMB 187 yuan/MWh for Umts 1~2 of Xiaoshan Power Plant in 2000. With

regard to the electncrty pnce 1n 1999 the prrce excludmg tax W1thm 5 500 generatmg hours as

) for Umts 1~2 of X1aoshan Power Plant the pnce beyond 5 500 generatmg hours as. approved in’

B Document Zhe Jia Gong [1999]429 of Zhejrang Provmcral Commochty Prrcmg Bureau was

RMB 190 yuan/MWh for Units 1~8 of Talzhou Power Plant and RMB 187 yuan/MWh for

Units 1~2 of Xraoshan Power Plant

PR o000 ETPR
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
(d) Balagice of Receivables and Payables of Related Parties
Item and name Balance at year end " “Percentage of total‘
of enterprise receivables (payables)( %)
Current Previous Current Previous
~year year year year
Account receivable .
ZPEPC 6678430441 70,332,163.08 100 100
Account payable A
“Zhejiang Provincial Electric ~ ~ ~ ° | :
Power Fuel Company - 107,814,783.50 . 27,592,617.92 © 8029 6034
Other receivables ’
ZPEPC » 35,414,394.32 31.60
Preparation office of Zhejiang '
Changxing Power Qqngyating pes s T
- Company Limited 13951036104 3672182616 7896 3277
:Tgtal . 139,510,361.04 72,136,220‘?‘8 - 64.37
e Other payables o B -
. *._ ZPEPDC 90,000.00 0.5 7
i - ~ Long-term liabilities due within one year - .
’"'f_” i - “Zhe‘ji‘ang_Proyincial‘EIectric ! g -
. Power Company '
ZPEPDC v 91,660,Q00j00 ,
~Longtermpayables =+« .o it -
' ZPEPDC 366,640,000.00
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Notes to Financial Statements (continueq)

c. Other Related Matters

(a) Pursuant to the A'greement on Lease of Separated Asse‘t‘sig‘ned between the Company, ZPEPC and _
ZPEPDC on 8 November 2000 the Company shall lease the non- operatmg asset of Ta1zhou Power
Plant separated at the time of the Company restructurmg Consequently, the company shall pay for the -
relevant asset leasmg cost. The Company has paid RMB 1 738 800.00 yuan for the asset leasrng in the ‘ |

current year. The leasmg cost pard in the precedrng year was RMB. 1,791, 808 00 yuan

(b) The Company srgned a Lzabzlmes Contract Wlth two credrtors namely, ZPEPC and ZPEPDC m 1997 :
. whereby the Company borrowed a loan for construcuon of the Phase IV PrOJect (Unrts 7 and 8) for 101 T
years. It is spemﬁed in the Contract that the Company shall repay the prmc1pal and mterest in mstallments .
| to the above two compames after completron of the trlal productron of the new generatmg units. In

- 'order to facxhtate the. fmal accounts settlement upon completron of the entire Phase IV prOJect and -

B ™ ascertain the actual amount of capltal mvestment the Company and two cred1tors dec1ded to amend- -

some terms and cond1t1ons of Lzabzlztzes Contract taking into consrderatlon the requrrements -of

/. PRt

o Document Zhe: Sheng Jue:Tou [1998] 29 Deczszon on audtt of Final accounts Settlement on Completzon

of construction Project Phase IV of Zhejtang Tazzhou Power Plant of Zhejlang Provincial Auditing

\v~

Bureau. Subsequently, they signed ~Supplementary Agreement to Liabilities Contract on 22nd March

EEPEIE 2000 PR
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Notes to Financial Statements continec)

Creditor - ShanghaiPudong ~  ZPEPDC  ECEPG Finance Co. Total
Development Bank (long-term.payables) (long-term borrowings) = - L
‘ ,HangzhoutBranch‘ S ' -

Item ‘ _-(Long‘-tet_'m bori‘owings) I

Total debt amount ‘ L v S e v : .
as of end of 1999 © 000 . 458300,000.00 . 1,422,000,000.00  1,2880,300,000.00

Amountpaidback‘ o v , L o , ‘ . ‘
in20000 - S S 140,408,000.00. - - - 435,652,000.00 576;060,090.00_.'

. Transfe_rred to

wust loan borrowings 238419.00000  -317892.00000 - . -19473000.00

' Transferred to-‘

- long-term liabilities -

‘ (c) Remuneratlon to key management personnel of the Company:

Cdvewithinlyear 047300000 24658700000 32606000000

Amount of

longtermhablhtles R R o o
as of end of2000 '_ -317,892’,000.(’)_0“: ~ 000 98634800000 1,304,240,000.00 |

e

There are 21 key management personnel in the Company in 2000:

R

d‘tal?‘iemunefatibmfor ther‘ﬁ is

e mrnn \\

RMB 137, 700 007 yuan Among them 1 person got an annual remunerati‘c'ﬁ‘t under~RMB 50 000. OO
yuan, 2,persons betwéen RMB 50, 000 00 yuan and RMB 70, 000 0073 yuan 3 persons. between RMB e~

70, 000 OO yuan and RMB 90, OOO 00 yuan 2 persons between RMB 90 000 00 yuan ' and RMB’ 100 000. OO /

‘ yuan and 1 person above RMB 100 000.00 yuan., Meanwhﬂe 8 d1rectors 1nc1ud1ng Chanman and Vice” 2

- Chalrman and 4 superv1sors totahng 12 of them do not get remuneratlon from the company”‘r‘ ’ii '_’;._‘-, : ,
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Signing Ceremony for Technical Renovation of Unit 1 of Taizhou Power Plant
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Representatives of various large security agencies visit Taizhou Power Plant.
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General Manager of ZSEPC Shou Desheng inspects work at Taizhou Power Plant.
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20004 12 A 18 H, ERUHAFTRBLEEPERTARNATEE, KRR, FRMERFE.
General Manager of the State Power Corp. Gao Yan visits ZPEPC on 18 Dec. 2000 with the accompaniment

of Chen Jimin and Zhuang Huging.




20004F 12 A 12 0, BB SBRIALREITR T T HEE, LA ZBICREIL, HRERE.
B AT HEEERR, BASHBRHEARAEFRERMERER.

Premier Zhu Rongji visits the Zhejiang Power Market on 12 Dec. 2000 with the accompaniment of Party Secre
Zhang Dejiang, Governor Chai Songyue, General Manager of ZPEPC Chen Jimin and Deputy General Manage
ZPEPC cum Board Chairman of ZSEPC Zhuang Huqing.




|
i
i
|

ZEWERARERSHILEARNATGE, MABLEE, RNATFLSLEBERR, AIi2HEFEE, Al
BEERAREAREARERRERMERR.

- Chairman of the Standing Committee of the Chinese National People's Congress Li Peng signs his autograph -
with pleasure after visiting ZPEPC with the accompaniment of General Manager of ZPEPC Chen Jimin, Deputy
General Manager of ZPEPC Wei Guozhong and Deputy General Manager of ZPEPC cum Board Chairman of ZSEPC
Zhuang Huging.




Financial Statement 1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

(9) Contingent Events

The Company has not provided any credit guarantee to other organizations, and is not involved in any

" material litigation or arbitration. Nor is the Company subject to the threat of any major litigation or

outsfanding claims to the knowledge of the directors.
(10) Committed Events

The Company signed Shareholders’ Agreement on 21 Nov. 2000 with five corporations nameiy ZPEPDC,
- ZPEPC Bel_]lng Guohua Electrlc Power Corporatlon State Power East Chma Company and Zhejiang

Provmmal Electrlc Power Construcnon Corporatlon to Jomtly invest in the construction of Jiaxing Power

Plant Phase II PrOJect (‘4X600MW). As planned, the total investment of the project w111 be RMB
10,999,020,000. OOyuan w1th its regrstered capltal amountmg to RMB 2,749,755,000.00 yuan. The Company

~ will make a capltal contrlbuuon in US Dollar equivalent to RMB 659,941,000.00 yuan, accountmg for
24% of the total reglstered capital of the Power Plant. Up to 31st December 2000 the Company hasnot . . B

made any 1nvestment 1n the Power Plant.

(11) Events Subsequent to Balance Sheet Date Requiring No Account Adjustment

In line with Document Cai Kuai [2001] 5 of Mrmstry of Finance entitled Notice on Issuance of Stipulations

Regarding Accounting Treatment Relatmg to Reform of Enterprise Housing System, the Company made
adjustment to. the undlstrrbuted proﬁt at the begmmng of 2001 based on the balance of housing revolving

-fund RMB®C13 162 873 21 yuan asat 31 Dec 2000 “The housmg revolvmg fund has zero balance in the

i . adJusted)Balance Sheet 2001

i
1
KA T UV W : - .
Fildy - Lo o PR VoL oo
!
b

| (71‘2)‘Liability Res‘truc’t'nringf L e e T

_ The Company is not subjected to 'anyeventis of liability r‘est‘rnc\turing. '

‘»4‘. 41‘,' ron
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Financial Statement 1
(audited by the PRC accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

‘(13) Other Important Events

| a. The Company and ZPEPDC sxgned Shareholder's Agreement on Establishment of Zheﬂang Changxmg
Power Generatmg Company Lzmzted for Investment in Construction of Two 300MW Coal ﬁred Generatzng . : o |
Units on 22nd November 1999 to invest in the construction of two 300MW domestically made coal-fired
: generating units in Zhejiang Changxing Power Plant. The total investment of the project. is RMB
- 2,592,610,000.00 yuan and the registered capital RMB 648,152,500.00 yuan. The Company will make a
capital contribution of RMB 421,299,125.00 yuan, accounting for 65%. Up to 315t December 2000, the
Company had cumulatively paid for the pre-construction cost of RMB 139,5l0,400.00 yuan. The
cumulative payment for this pre-construction cost up to the end of the previous year was RMB

. 36,721,8(‘)0‘.00 yuan. The project is pending approval for the present.

b. According to the Document Zhe Jia Ban [2000] 0156 entitled Notice on Trial Operazion of Zhejiang
Power Generation Market dated February 21st, 2000 of ZPEPB, the Company shall participate in

competitive bidding for power sales to grid in the - power market commencmg from zero o'clock on

7 anuary 15th 2000. The trial operation and blll settlement were 1mplemented in accordance w1th the
relevant stipulations, with the b1dd1ng quantity accountmg for 15% and the contractual quant1ty accountmg .

for 85% ‘Based-onthe settlement of the market operat1ons the sale ir 1ncome from the real t1me settlement o

~ of the biddmg quantity amounted to RMB 489,177, 500.00 ywan. T

-~

IR

~ c. As approved by the relevant-authorities of the provincial government, the income tax of the Company 187

‘l_ey_i_ed,at arate of 33%, of which 18% is refunded by the finance depaxtment, thus making the t_t’ax_in_real L

terms equal to 15%. In accordance with Document Cai Shui [2000] 99 of Ministry of Finance, the income o
tax of the Company in 2000 was paid at a rate of 33%, of which 18% of the local portion equ1va1ent to SN

RMB 107,860,000.00 yuan was refunded by the local finance department thus reducmg the amount of . -

) _1neome tax in current year In accordance with Document Zhe Guo Shu1 Zh1 [2000] 80 of Zh
‘ Ofﬁce of the State Taxation Administration, the Company. made retroactive payment for the portion of
‘the 1ncome tax- payable to the central government 1ncurred between Jan.1998 and Nov 1999 amounting

to RMB 144,134,800.(_)0 yuan, which__was recorded in the mcome ‘tax a_nd reduced the net profit of the -

current-year. s k TR

Aunwal RPUVIR Zeopornt
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Financial Statement 2

(audited by the international accountirtg firm)

‘Auditor's Report

AUDITORS'REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS'OF
ZHEJIANG SOUTHEAST ELECTRIC POWER CO LTD.

(Incorporated in the People s Repubhc of Chma W1th hrrnted hablhty)

-We'have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Zhejiarig Southeast Electric Powervco; Ltd. (the
N "Company") as of December 31 2000 and the related 1ncome and cash ﬂow statements for the year then o
ended These f1nanc1al statements set out on page 71 to 89 are the respons1brl1ty of the Company s ~

: management Our respons1b111ty is to express an oprmon on these ﬂnancral statements based on our audrt

et

We conducted our: audrt in accordance w1th Intemat1onal Standards on Audltlng Those standards requlre

“that we plan and perform the aud1t to obtam reasonable assurance about Whether the’ ﬁnancml statements are

: free of matenal rmsstatement An audrt 1ncludes exammmg, on a test bas1s ev1dence supportlng the amounts

oz SR

~andc dJsclosures in the ﬁnanc1al statements An audlt also mcludes assessmg the accountmg pnncrples used
k * and s1gmflcant estlmates made by the management as Well as evaluatmg the overall financial statement -

presentation. “We believe that our audlt prov1des a reasonable basis for our oplmon:. SO

o 3 el

of December 31, 2000 and of the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with International Accountmg Standards

[ PR 2000 JETRTRNE
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Financial Statement 2
(audited by the international accounting firm)

- Statement of operations -
" Year Ended December 31,2000

Year ended Year ended
December 31,2000 December 31, 1999
Notes ~ - Rmb'000 = - -~ Rmb'000"
' »O‘perating.revenues ‘ R g : 3400223 - | 3,247,238
‘Operating costs and ekpenées:
Fuel cost L Co13s4231 1172648
'Maintenance ST 106587 . 92,514
‘Wages and ’othler employee costs 3 202,688 . ) 263,861
- Depreciation and amortization . . 473,302 ‘ " 482,887
- Other R 228650 . - 239,751
L3648 2251661
Operating profit . - o.ooeee o 1034765 . 95577

© Financecosts L4 29,234 YL 70,187

7 ’VProﬁt befo.'re:taxat_igxylr PSPt S 1,005,5"31~ ; 925,3202’ T

. .-Provision for taxation ‘. ... o Semee o 393,653 . 161,864
. - Net profit L SEILBTS T 768526

6 . Rmb0.30° . o - Rmb0.38..~

=5 s :
. . . s L

~ : A 2000 BE

m

T, a,}-‘jﬂ.i




Financial Statement 2
- (audited by the international accounting firm)
Balance Sheet
- At December 31,2000
December 31,2000 December 31, 1999
_ Notes | Rmb'000 Rmb'000
ASSETS | - |
Current assets: o . ‘ ‘
_ Cash and cash equivalents N 9 L6291 0 2,678,584
Held-to-maturity investments _ : : B 29,743
Due from related parties A ; 8 ' - - 78,060
Other receivables. _ 161670 65,280
‘Prepayments . 14062+ 406
Inventories. .. 11 116,080 88111
Other o - : SRR - 1,068
| e o 1918723 2941252
Land userights . BT 229,171 234,094
Property, plant and equipment, net 13 4,022,490 4,421415
Available-for-sale investments - . . .- 14 1,025,794 5,494
Deferred assets ~~ ~ - < - D . 6614 | 8,263
o Totmlassets o S 7202792 7610518
-~ LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Habﬁﬁks: Current portion oflong-termdebt 16 e e T 376,060
Due to related parties N 8 41,255 —
Accounts payable and other payables ! ">3 : 15 211,109 186,313
Taxes payable 30 73,708 161,203
Dividend payable - 422,100
326,072 1,145,676
" Long-term debt * e 1,304,240 1,504,240
Total liabilities! .~ SRR 1,630,312 2,649,916
Sﬁarchblyde_vr‘s'ﬁéqmti.. BRSNS EE g
‘ ) ‘Sharecapital .Y T eagee T T2,010000 02,010,000
ik Reserves ' = B TR DU LA | 73,562480 - 2,950,602
vl . Total shareholders’ equiy - C o 5ST2480 o 4,960,602
11 ‘Total liabilities and shareholders' equity- e 7202792 . 7610518

2000 P
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! Financial Statement 2
{ ‘ ' (audited by the international accounting firm)

Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
Year Ended December 31,2000

-~ Capital
‘Share  Paid-in accumulation = Statutory - Retained -
capital  capital ~ fund _reserves ,éarm’ngs Total ‘
Rmb'000 Rmb'000  Rmb'000  Rmb'000.  Rmb'000  Rmb'000

At December 31, 1998 2,010,000 — 1863272 221862 524042 4,619,176

Profit after taxation - - — - - ~ 763526 763,526
Appropriation - - — ==L 164660 . (164660) . — .
Dividend ’ I ~ = (422,100)  (422,100)

At December 31, 1999 2010000 - — 1863272 386522 ~ 700808 4,960,602

Profit after taxation o= . s ~ 611878 611878
Appropriation proposed - T — 124342 (124342) 0 -

At December 31,2000 2,010,000 ~ 1,863272 510,864 - 1,188344 5,572,480

oy i -
e - “ -
'\}‘.
.
~ o R
- B

Hnaual QEAVUNN  Beporz
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Financial Statement 2
(audited by the international accounting firm)

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31,2000 .

Cash flows from operating activities:

Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Amortisation B
Loss on disposai of property, plant and equipment
Net interest expense
‘Investment (income) expenses

Operéting profit before working capital changes

Decrease in amount dué from related parties
Increase in other receivables. - ‘
(Increase) decrease ih"pf'e'f)é'ywmen‘ts

(Increase) decrease in inventorics

Increase in accounts payablé and other payables
Decrease in taxes payable

Cash genérated from operations,

. Interest received
Intérest paid
Income taxes paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

" Cashflows fom investing activities: -
Additions to property, plant and equipment
Purchase of available-for-sale investments
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Sales (purchase) of held-to-maturity investments
Proceeds from investment income

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:

Payment of long-term debt :
Payment of cuircnt portion of long-term debt -
) Paymegt of dividend '

Net cash used in financing activities’

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash.equivalents. -

- Cash and cash equivalents: o LT
Beginning of year * * -

End of year

Awnwal RPN Repors

Year ended
December 31, 2000
Rmb'000

1,005,531

465,678

7,757
19,870

27,609
0 (1L,897)

1,514,548

- 119,315
(88,504)

(13,656)
(27,969)
20,555
©9,790)

1,514,499

83.337.
" (118,801)
(471,358)

007677

(83,765)
(1,020,300)
1,047
29,743
12,085

(1,061,190)

(200,000)
(376,060)

N (422,100)

*(1,051,673)

2,678,584

1626901

. Year ended
December 31, 1999
Rmb'000

925,390

474,255
7,578
11,130
70,311
1183

1,488,847

45,864
(31,904)
S a7

13,001
70,529
(25192

1,561,682

. 85792 .
©(152,681) -
- (136,637) .-~
1,358,156 0.~

(100,102)

3,891
(30,000)

(126,211)

(189,666)
(280,893)
(329,640)

(800,199)
. 431,746

2246838

- 2,678,584




Fmanmal Statement 2
(audlted by the international accountmg ﬁrm)

Notes to Financial Statements

1 BUSINESS AND ORGANIZATION

Zhejian‘gASohtheast Electric Power Co., Ltd. (the "Company") isa jornt stock limited company incorporated

' in»the People's Republic of China (the "PRC") on May 15, 1997 to operate, develop and invest in power plants

' :i'ri ’Zhejiarig'proylnee.‘ The Company took ovet, as from the date of inc0rporatlon, the l)usiness undertalc’mgs '
and related assets and liabilities of Taiahou ‘Power Plant. El’feetlve J anuary 1, 1998, the Company acqnired :

" the total assets less current liabilities of the Xiaoshan Power Plant.

The Company issue‘d 1.,320’000’00'0 domestic shares'of Rmbl 00 each to the promoters of the Company,
Zhejiang Provincial Power Company (" Zhejrang Power") Zhe_]rang Provmcral Power Development Company |
» (”Zhejrang Development") Zhejiang Bada Company errnted Zhejlang Provincial Power Materrals Supply [
-+ Company and ZheJrang Power Property Deyeﬁl‘op\rn_ent'Company er_rted (the latter three : are referred to as the

"Minority Promoters"). B ST

l ; /”” - 2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRIN CIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES el /__‘,f'“\ .,
| FE\I\» h o L mme T 5 i N Tt e . V B - T
, ‘\ » (a) Basrs of preparatron .

DT e -'1 The f1nancral statements have been prepared in accordance wrth the requrrements “of. Internatronal ;

Accountrng Standards ("IAS").

| P(hlifl’arifg;étésaiﬁf{,r.;.

Tarrff rates for electrrcrty generated by the Company and dehvered to the gnd are determmed based n the o

power purchase agreement eritered iiito between the Company and Zhejrang Power Based on. the power




Financial Statement 2
(audlted by the international accountmg ﬂrm)

Notes to Fmanmal Statements (continued)

purchase agreement, the tariff rates are determined annually. In addition, the rates are to be approved by

Zhejiang Price Bureau or other relevant agencies, including the State Planning Commission.

In addition, according to the Notice on Trial Operation of Power Generation Market for the Zhejiang

Power Grid issued by Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Bureau on February 21, 2000, the Company

shall, commencing January 15, 2000,. take 85% of its forecasted volume of poWer to be generated per

annum as the contractual quantity, to which the tariff approved by the Zhejiang Price Bureau will apply.

‘The remalnmg volume of power to be generated will apply to market settlement prices. Accordmgly, the
settlement for electrlc1ty sold by the Company to Zhejlang Power for the year ended December 31 2000

was based onfthe:contractual rates set in the approval and market settlement prices and reflected in the

. statement of operations.

" For the year ended December 31, 2000, approximately 15% of the electricity sold by the Company to
S Zhejiang Power was based on market settlement prices. The contractual rates, approved by Zhejiang
Pi’iée Bureau, were as fbilo&s:

Electricity - Electricity ~

Loyt oo generated generated
within 5,000 beyond 5,000
1 utilisation hours utilisation hours
. Rmb Rmb
. ey
Units 1 through 8 of Taizhou Power Plant ‘ 0.357415 0.19
! Units 1 and 2 of Xiaoshan Power Plant S 0.32 0.187
1 -(c) Opérating» reveniies

Operating revenues represent revenues for electricity delivered fo Zhejiang Power's grid.




Financial Statement 2
(audited by the international accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

(d) Fuel costs

The costs of fossil fuel are charged to operating costs and expenses based on actual inQentory usage.
(e) Propefty, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of additions to,
and replacements or improvements of, property, plant and equipment, is capitalized. The cost of routine
maintenance, repairs and replacements of minor items of property, plant and equipment is charged to
repair and maintenance expense. Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property, plant and
eguipment, aftér taking into account their estimated residual values, over their estimated useful lives on a

straight-line basis.

The estimated useful lives of propeny, plant and equipment are as follows:

Years

Buildings I R o . ‘ 8-45
Electricity generating facilities i - 4-18
' MSth vehicles L B T ‘ 5
‘,’"// N F“_,r,niture,‘ﬁxfu/reg, arlldikother equipmeni . ST 10
:’ ' . ‘(‘Jonstrliét'ibn-i-n’-progress \
( ”, ce ‘-All direct and indirect costs reiating to the acquisition or constfuction of property, plant and equipmejﬁ{,' B
| S ' includin'g interest costs on related borrowings during the periods of construction, installation aﬁd testing,

are capitalized as costs of construction-in-progress.

- No-provision for depreciation is made on conS;rthidii-in-progress_u‘n_tillghg:'_ relevant as'sets"aic‘co'rnplgte‘dﬁ_ Lot

“and put into use.




Financial Statement 2
(audited by the international accounting firm)

~ Notes to Financial Statements (coniinueq)

(g) Land use rights

Land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is pro,vided to write off the

cost of land use ri'ghts over the term of the.land use"rlghtson'»_af'straight;line basis.

(h) Available-for-sale investments

Investments 1ntended to be held for an 1ndeﬁmte penod of t1me whlch may be sold in response o needs

for hqurdlty or changes in 1nterest rates, are classified as avallable for-sale These are included i in non-

- current assets unless management has the express mtentxon of holdmg the 1nvestment for less than 12

‘months from the balance sheet date or unless they will need o be sold to raise operatmg cap1tal in whrch

et

case they’ are Tnclided i in current assets. Management determines the appropnate classification of its
. investments at the time of the purchase and re-evaluates such designation ona r_egular basis.

All purchases and sales of mvestments are recogmzed on the trade date, Wthh is the date that the Company

‘ commiits to purchase or sell the asset. Cost of purchase mcludes transaction costs. Available- for-sale

investments are subsequently carned at fa1r value Realized and unreahzed gains and losses ansmg from R

changes in the fair value of avallable for-sale mvestments are mcluded in the statement of operatlons in®

the penod in whrch they"arrse; GOSN

(i) Foreign currencies

©ratesin the correspondmg asset accounts and the. share capltal account are dealt Wlth 1n e cap1tal surplus

i

. account‘

78
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Financial Statement 2
(audited by the international accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continueq)

(j) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. Cash and cash equivalents comp'rise

cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments.
(k) Inventories

‘Inventories comprise principally coal and oil used. in electricity generation and consumables used for

repair and maintenance. Inventories are stated at weighted average costs.
(1) Related parties

Related parties are the holding entities and subsidiaries and associated companies of the holding entities.

3 WAGES AND OTHER EMPLOYEE COSTS

Year ended e Year ended

' December 31'“‘000 gt December 31,1999
- e T o Rn}b 000 _ Rmb'000
Wages and salaries e 185, 444 Cdde22s.
Other employee costs (Note 17) 17244 T 17,6367
”_, e T | ; 202688 263861
Average monthly number of persons employed by the
Company during the year: . _ v
CFulltime - | D X .38

Lo Patme .

13,642

Annnat AN Repors




Financial Statement 2
(audited by the international accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

4 FINANCE COSTS

Year ended v Year ended

December 31, 2000 December 31, 1999

Rmb'000 Rmb'000

Interest income : ' ) " (90,343) | (84,531)
Interest on borrowings ‘ o 117,952 o 154,842
Other S T : _ o 1,625 - ' (124)
29,234 v 70,187

5 TAXATION

In accordance with an approval document issued by the Zhejiang Provincial Government (Zhe Zheng Fa
[1997] No.102) on May 21, 1997, with effect from the listing of the B Shares of the Company on the Shanghai
.~ Stock Exchange and the Global DepoSitory Receipts(the ! GDRs“) of the Company on the London Stock

" Exchange, the income tax rate applicable to the Company is 33%. The approval document also provides for .. .

. the Company to apply for a tax refund at arate of 18% of the taxable profit of the Company after the listing of=. - - '

4 the B Shares of the Company on the Shangha1 Stock Exchange and the GDRs of the Company on the L.ondon

Stock Exchange The effectlve incorie tax rate for the Company is-at-15%.

In addition, in accordance with the Notice, Qn\;Income Tax Payment Of Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power

Co., Ltd. issued by the Zhejiang State Tax‘_Bu‘reau on August 14, 2000, 39% of the Company's taxable income

for the period from January 1998 to Noyeniher 1999 should apply to the income tax rate of 33% because 39%
of the Company's outstanding'shares"‘are“‘hl’t:imately owned by the central government of PRC. Consequently,
the Company pard an addrtronal 1ncome tax of anb144 134 800 in 2000 and the amount was recorded in the

: statement of operatrons of the year reducmg the net proﬁt by Rmb144 134,800.

The calculanon of the 1ncome tax of the Company for the year ended. December 31 2000 was based on the
_taxable income of the year and on. the rate of 33%. Tax refunds of Rmb107, 860 000 recelved durmg the year
were credited to the i incorne tax ‘

-

No deferred taxation was accounted for during the year as there was no material temporary difference.

LT 2000 g
S
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, Financial Statement 2
(audited by the international accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

6 EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of earnings per share for the year ended December 31,2000 and 1999 was based on the profit
after taxation but before appropriation and on the number of 2,010,000,000 shares i'ssuet.i and outstanding

during 2000 and 1999.
7 DIVIDEND PER SHARE

The Board of Directore of the Company proposed on March 25, 2001 a dividend in respect of 2000 of Rmb0.21 8
{1999: RmbO.Zl) per share amounting to a total of Rmb 438,180,000 (i999: anb422,100,000) to holders of
. the Company's A shares, B shares and GDRs. ‘These financial statements do notreﬂect this dividend payable,
which will‘ be accounted for in shareholders' equity aé an épprepriation of reserves in the year ending December

31, 2001.

'8 R‘ELATED’PARTYTRA»NSACTIONS‘ o

Zhejrang Power, together with Zhejrang Development exercised drrect superVISlon and control of the operatrons )

e "‘parnes for the perrods 1ndrcated below were as follows: SR e

- I - e e ) - — -
- h L.

7 1) Sales’ revenues for electncrty sold to Zhejiang Power amounted to. Rmb3,400, 222 723 for the year ended.~

e " December 31, 2000(1999 Rmb3,247,237 665) : B o o

ii) Purchiasé of coal

Rmbl, 341 857 546 (1999 Rmbl 147 896 651)
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Financial Statement 2
(audited by the international accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

ili)Payments to Taizhou Power Generating Industrial Company

Support, ash disposal and other operating services for the Company were performed by. an affiliate, Taizhou -
Power Generating InduStriél Company. Payments for the year ended December 31, 2000 amounted to ‘

_ Rmb2,200,000 (1999: Rmb2,200,000).

iv) Lease payments to Znejiang Power and Zhejiang Development

Certain non—dpefaflng assets were leased from Zhejiang Power and Zhejiang Development. Pay'rnents‘bfor o

the year ended December 31,2000 amounted to Rmb680,219 and Rmb1,058,581, respectlvely (1999

Rmb700, 955 and Rmbl 090, 853) e

V) Certain.long—terfn debts as described in Note 16 were borrowed from Zhejiang Development. -

V1) Balances w1th related pames at December 31 2000 and- 1999 were as follows

December 31,2000~ December 31,1999 ™
~ Rmb'000 = -~ Rmb'000. -
"‘H_.;.__HAmount due from_(‘ e to) L . o L _tr-“’l:‘

| Zhepan%bevelopment e S SO -»/‘(9()3 ‘ (90)
Zhejiang Power 66,784 105,747
ZPFGC (107,815) (27,593)
Other a3 @
_@sy _ mom

9. . casH AND;CA,S,H«EQUIVALENTS,

< "?“ s

December 31; 2000 b December 31,1999
,_75 Rmb 000 P ‘i.:_;Rmb 000 |

Cash and demand depos1ts T 3 o e 183 000, Rk 669 078

" Short- termbankdeposns (Note 10) A , 1443 911 © 2,000,506

STLeeon - 2678584

N Awiiat [N Repone
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
10 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
In the year ended December 31 2000, the Company partrcrpated in certain forergn currency deposit plansv
held by Industrial and Commercral Bank of Chma Zhejlang Branch ("ICBC") At December 31 2000 short—

term bank deposits included ,US$50,000,000 which participated in such plans. Details of the plans were as

follows:

1) The Company deposrted US$10,000, 000 wrth the ICBC from October 11 2000 to January 11, 2001 at an
interest rate of 6.5% per annum Accordmg to the deposit agreement if the ofﬁcral exchange rate between
USD and RMB at J anuary 11, 2001 is lower than 8.29, the Company is entrtled to receive the full amount
of the pnncrpal if the ofﬁc1al exchange rate between USD and Rmb i 1s hrgher than 8. 29 the Company w111'

incur a loss on the prmcrpal based on the followmg formula ‘

‘Loss = principal X (dfﬁcial exchange rate - 8.29) / official exchange rate

11) The Company deposrted US$30,000, 000 with the ICBC from Novernber 2000 to February 13, 2001 at -

an 1nterest rate of 6 7%. per annum:- Accordlng to the depos1t~agree ‘ ent if tl

-~

\:\ = between USD and RMB at February 13 72001 is lower than 8 29 the Company is entrtled to recéive-the, full
| \1 s amount of-the: prrnmpal 1f the off1c1al exchange rate between USD and Rmb is hlgher than 8. 29 the s
:,:‘-‘ - Company wrll iricr a loss on the prmcrpal based on the followmg formula ST ol Ce .
| - ' : Loss.s principal x (official exchange rate - 8.29) / official exchange rate

f ./
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(audited by the international accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

iv) The Corhpany deposited US$3,000,000 with the ICBC from October 9, 2000 to January 9, 2001. According
to the deposit agreement, the Company is entitled to receive the full arnountb of the principal. In addition, if
the official exchange rate between USD and JPY is within the range of 102 to-112 during the period, the
interest rate apblicaﬁle io the deﬁésif isto 'be'7% péf annum; if the 6fﬁyciél'éxchange fafg BetWe‘en USD and
JPY is out of the range of 102 to 112 at any time of the period, the interest rate applicable to the depositis

to be 4.5% per annum.
_As of February 13, 2001, the Company has collected all of the principals of the deposits.

At December 31, 2000 and 1999, carrying amounts of current assets and current liabilities approximated their
fair values due to the short term maturities of these"as"séts:and liabilities. .

The fair values of long-term loans were calculated in Note 16.
11 INVENTORIES ==

* . Inventories at December 31, 2000 and 1999 comprised the folldwing: -
’ December 31,2000  December 31, 1999

. | ‘Rmb'000 - - Rmb'000
g s e 36257 35,355
oil N 3,214 2,904
Consumables ey 76,609 49,852
116,080 88,111

12 LAND USE RIGHTS
Land use rights at December 31, 2000 and 1999 w.:r:cjas ffd)llows:
AR S P s December 31,2000  December 31, 1999

o S “Rmb'000. . Rmb'000
Cost oo e T 46060 e 246,969
Accumulated amortisation. -~ - o a7,798) -~ (12.875)

o7t Y 234004

Amortization of land use rights for the year ended December 31, 2000 amounted to Rmb4,923,000 (1999:
“Rmb4,517,000). o : ,

T At (PN Report
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Notes to Financial Statements (continueq)

13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment at December 31, 2000 and 1999 were as follows:

] Furniture,
Electricity ~+ - fixtures and
. generatmg ' © " "Motoer ' - other -
Buildings facilities =~ vehicles - equipment © Total
Rmb'000 Rmb'000 ~ Rmb'000- Rmb'000. .. .. = Rmb'000.
Net book value : ) . !
at January 1, 2000 1,405,970 2,933,790 15,283 48,877 4,403,920
Additions 10,410 27416 6,363 18,026 62,215
Disposals ] (17,058) (2,452) T (963) (443) (20,916)
Depreciation charge (91,887) (362,033) - (4593) (7,165) ~ (465,678)
Net book value | - ‘ ;_
at December 31, 2000 1,307,435 . 2,596,721 16,090 59,295 ‘ 3,979,541
Construction-in-progress o » , L ‘ v . 42,949
¥ 4,022,490
" As at December 31, 2000
Cost : C 1,793,066 ' 4,640,310 33342 87,110 | 6,553,828
! Accumulated depreCIatlon ,,,.(485,63'1')',A T (2,043;589) cmf(17,252) - ~ (27,815) - (2,574,287)
Net book value 1307435 2,506,721 16090 - 59295 3,979,541
- Construction-in-progress e i N y 42,949
- I : / ST 4022490
. ) 1}Iet book value L P e =
Come at January 1,1999 . . - 1,754,705 2,875,610 74442 10443 4715200 -~
- Additions” "~ 31,251 - 133362 ‘ 5,454 11,560  © - 181,627
- Reclassification . - - 7 (280,368) 310,833 (60,417) 129952 -
_ Disposal o 6774 . (10,859)° S (95) (924) FRANGE-X.50) S
<= Depreciation charge (92,844) - (375,156) (4,101) (2,154) (474255)_ -
/ ) Net book value V ' - ‘ . - ) R
at December 31, 1999 1,405,970 2,933,790 - 15283 . 48,877 - 4,403,920
‘C_ohstruc”t'ion-'i‘n-progress ‘ . . o7 o ' - : 17;495 o

" Asat bé;embéf31, 1999 . T
Cost’ : v 1,800,408 = - 4,625,424 29716 70172 . 6525720
'Accumulated deprecxanon ) (394,438) (1,691,634) : (14,433) (21,295) . . (2{121;800)

Netbook value 1405970 . 2933790 15283 - 48877 4403920

[ Construction-in-progress o S o - Lo 17,495

s 4421415

i

Aunaal 000 W72

TR
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14 ’AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS
o 2000 1999
Rmb 000 ~ Rmb'000

Atbeginning of year 5494 5404
Additions 1,020,300 , S

Atendofyear 1,025,794 L 5,494,L.

At Degeimber 31, 2000, available-for-sale investments comprised the'following: " o

. : . . - ,:*””; ‘ . Amount ‘ . .
e  Rmb'000 % interest held

ZhejlangTalzhou Highway Co., Ltd.. . T 494 S 025%
JlaOJlang Phoenix Inn S ‘ o 5,000 s 14.28%
Zhejlang Venture Capltal Co., Ltd.” ‘ ’ » 10,000 . ' ; 10%
~ China Merchants Bank- I S . 1050000 0 2.04%
4. FujianIndustrialBank S 82,400 & - 133%
““-_.  ChinaEverbright Bank . - ' o S 3120000 .. 2.60% -
- Bank of Communications . S 285000 o 0.98%: " -
o L\* = China-SouthernSecurities: Co:; Ltd T ’ ‘ 220,900; 5.78%
Zhejiang Fuxing Electricity Fuels Co. Ltd TS 900 3.93%

1,025,794

At December 31, 2000 and 1999, ca j'rli'g,gmounts of available-for-sale investments approximated their fair

values.

"™\ December 31, 1999
~Rmb'000

18 044
62, 469
105,800

. ‘Accounts payable ~

e ~Sundry credltors

o "_k'“Staffwelfare payable and accrued payroll  _ ’ ~  A 128 732

211 109_,,_ 186,313

SRR 2000 E2

NIRRT EDATI ERNE RAASE




T In. accordance with a loan agreement entered into between Zhejiaiig Development and Shanghar Pudong ey

. ] due in 2001 and the remammg balance is payable in three equal annual 1nstalments commencmg J anuary'l e

- ","For the Rmb317 892 000 borrowed from Pudong Development Bank, Rmb79,473, 000 are due in”, 200 L and
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

" 16 LONG-TERM DEB -

December 31, 2000 | : December 31, 1999

‘ , Rmb'000 Rmb'000

Long-term loans relating to construction o - BT

of generating units 7 and 8 ' L 1,304,240 ' 1,880,300

Less: Amount due within one year (326,060) (376,060)
978,180 1504240

The loans are denominated in Renminbi and are unsecured. The loans Wer’e incurred for the construction of

generating units 7 and 8 at the Taizhou Plant.

At December 31, 2000 and 1999, amounts due to respective long-term loan creditors were as follows: "
December 31,2000  December 31,1999 .

| 'Rmb'000  Rmb'000
Zhejiang Development _ - ‘ o T L — 458300
Southeast Power Group Fisiance Co., Ltd. ‘ 7986, 348»~ S 1,422,000
Shanghai’Pudong Development Bank Hangzhou Branch 317,892\_ el -

1,880,300 ~-.-

T ,/"

r"f'Development Bank Hangzhou Branch (" Pudong Development Bank") on December 29, 2000 Zhejlang "

T Development has transferred its loan to the Company to Pudong Development Bank.. T ' Tl

. . . \ ; 4 .

.”;

o Of the Rmb986 348, OOO borrowed from Southeast Power Group Fmance Co Ltd., Rmb 246 587, 000 are

v

‘the remarmng balance is payable in three equal annial 1nstalments commencmg January 1, 2002 ,_,.‘ -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Principal payments of long-term loans due in each of the next five years from December 31, 2000 and

December 31, 1999 were as follows: -
" December 31, 2000 December 31, 1999

Rmb'000 ~ Rmb'000
Firstyear ~ . - .. S 326060 376060
Secondyear .U 3360600 T T 214891 7
Third year | ‘ 326,060 S 214891
Fourth year | . 326,060 214,891
Fifth year . ~ S : - 214,891 -
After five years o - 644,676

1,304,240 1,880,300

Based on'related borrowing agreements principal subject to interest during 2000 amounted to o

Rmbl 880,300, OOO (1999 Rmb2,256, 346 ,765). The amount was subject to mterest at an annual rate of
7.2% (1999: 7.2%). ‘ ‘

The can'ymg amounts and farr values of the long- -term loans at December 31 2000 and 1999 were as follows:

Carrymg amounts .o~ " Fair values
December 31, : . December 31, December 31, December 31,
2000 _-'. S 1999 2000 1999

Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000

Long-term loans ,978',’4,‘1";80 o 1504240 994,067 1,519,143

The fa1r values were determmed based on drscounted cash ﬂows usin g a discount rate based upon the borrowing

rate whrch the d1rectors beheve to approxrmate market rates at the balance sheet dates.
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‘17"'E'MPLOY'EE BENEFI’I.OBLIGATIQN R

. -:Under PRC govemment regulanons the Company is requlred to partlc1pate 1n the Natlonal Umﬁed Reurement o
- Fund by contnbutmg a percentage of the annual wages ‘paid to employees Retuement beneflts are pa1d by..
-the Nat1onal Un1f1ed Ret1rement Fund and the Company has no further obhgatlons beyond the annual:i P

';contr1but1ons The Company s contr1but10ns for the year ended December 31 2000 amounted to ¢

. ~~Rmbl7 244 OOO (1999 Rmb17 636 000)

| ‘:_ ‘The Company is also requn'ed to accrue 14% of the Wages pa1d as employee welfare fund Un1on funds T

= " accrued by the Company are set at 2% of the wages for apphcable employees o

18 SHARE CAPITAL

A shares of. Rmbl OO per share ,M - ‘_.},' o

Zhepang Developrnen 799 963,000 "'7§§;§*6‘;;;3~~m; TE \ 799 963 L
'/_,; - Zhejlang Power 514 037,000 it 514 037 -
- Mmon}y I:Lo_moterS'-"'t?\\"""'”ﬂ”Mm— w% 606 000 6, 000/ s
,,w/“/w» Qk‘\, " AT \/
r«w“"’""(B,_\shares of Rmb1.00 per_share-- - 690,000,000 690,000 “*; 690 OOO‘N}

N

cos et bl
s ddgudddd iy iyiEal

T December i, zooo i ‘December 31, 31,1999 _‘
Number of Shares E :.; 5 Rm]) 000 . Rmb 000;, "

N 2’010,’000,000 o 1 e '“XftZ,’OlO;OOQr.A. e e 2 010 000 _\‘ \
b _M’/“ !/ ’ ,// S, ‘-»(*

ot
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" 19 RESERVES e LT |
‘ ,Capital‘ : Statutory : Publi'c“‘Discretionary‘ o
‘ ‘accumulation accumulatron ‘ welfare' ‘accumulation” ‘Ret'ainéds . R
| fund SRS fund ' fund_ e »._fund “ earnmgs:. ";.“Totali R
Rmb 000 Rmb 000 Rmb' ooo* S 'Rlnb'ﬂ(_)Ov-:'Rmb 000 Rmb'000 .

At January 1,1999 [ 1863272_‘ 110931 10931 el 7524042 2,609,176
Profit after taxation ' ° . — . o =TT LT 63506 763,526
Appropriation . — 82330 82,3307; C - (164660 L~
Dividend === (422,000) (4221000 -
AtDecember 31,1999 1,863,272 - © 193261 193261 ... .- 700808~ 2,950,602 =
Profit after ta;c_atni_on;i"“-’*""" = ‘"— S o L= --Gl'i,87é",1;16‘11?873‘? o
* Proposed appropriation ~ = 6171 62171 = (124,342) BRI

At December 31,2000 1,863,272 255432 255’432,'~, i '_'r1,188;344“.3,5“62,480 e

| V(a) Accordrng to PRC Company Law, the Company is requrred to transfer 10 percent of 1ts profrt after*

; ' taxation computed in accordance wrth the PRC accountm0 regulatrons (after offsettrng pr10r years losses)' =
: to its statutory accumulatron fund until the reserve reaches 50 percent of its regrstered share caprtalﬂl -
A 5 _ however, the fund shall be maintained at & minimum of 25% of the registered share capital after any such
| issue. i
S
it
{ JM
e
B
i W-‘ -
L drvrdend to shareholders
(c) The amounts transferred to statutory accumulatron fund and pubhc welfare fund are based on the proﬁt o
_aftér taXation for the perrod of the Company computed in accordance Wrth the PRC accountrng rules and
reﬂulatrons e e BRI R

B AR RN R AR R R SRR R
RN R R E E R STRIS TR S U B SR,
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(d) The proposed transfer to the drscretronary accumulation fund is sub]ect to approval by the shareholders
at general meetmgs Its usage is similar to that of statutory accumulation fund. No transfer to the

discretionary accumulation fund is proposed by the Board of Directors.
20 COMMITMENTS
(a) Caprral commitrnents R v

Caprtal expendrture contracted for property, plant and equrpment at December 31, 2000 and 1999 but
not recogmsed in the ﬁnancral statements amounted to RmbSl 684, OOO and Rmb46 036 000, respectrvely

) L}?ase commitments

~'Future minimum lease payrnents under non-cancellable operating leases at December 31, 2000 and .

o 1999 were as foliows:

‘ Rmb'000 - Rmb'000
Withirror‘lweﬁyear'”’ R 50697 - - 2,612 o
" penyer : f e
//,/ One: and two years I - “ T s 1,792
I Two. and five years A T 3,584

December 31,2000~ December 31,1999
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~ Adjustments to net profit and net assets fdl‘ee;r"ifﬁbrrrr with IAS: ~

(1)‘ Net proﬁt .

;Net prOﬁt'un'derPRC acedﬁnting standard’s;" S ‘ 621‘~;709 SR

- Adjustments to conform Wlth IAS

(a) Understatement employees beneﬁts -_ R

(b) Understatement of housmg fund

it e A e

(13,163)

(a) Understatement of housing fund

(b) Overstatement of cash d1v1dend‘ f 2000 (Note 1) 438,180

5,572,480

o Year ended -
December 31, 2000"}'
‘ Rmb' 000; '

611,878

December 31 2000 i
Rmb 000

5147463 E

Year ended e

| "December 31,1999

© Rmbloo

823,304

(3 769)
-3, 332)'%*'
- 677) -

~'763,526

December 31 1999

/.

Rmb 000 e

(3,332)

4,960,602




Othef Related Information Abbu_t the Company

: “1.;’Dét¢o_f_‘ Régis%rat{on of tl%é CompanylSth May; 1997 g
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Documents Available for Inspection

1. Financial Statements affixed therewith the signatures and stamps of the VLegal‘ Represenftétive, Chief Accountant

and accounting managers;

2. Financial Statements affixed therewith the stamps of the acéounting firms, the signatures and stamips of the -

_ certiﬁ’ed public accoﬁﬁtants;

3. Originals of all the documents and announcements pubhshed on the press des1gnated by Chma Securmes '

Regulatory Commission durmg the repomng penod

4. Annﬁal Report purblislﬁed oh London Stock Exchange; .
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Zheji jiang Southeast Electric Power Co., Ltd
25 March 2001 _ B
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The 1st-class Power Generating Enterprise in East China-Xiaoshan Power Plant
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The Coal Wharf of Taizhou Power Plant at Dawn
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The Boiler Under Maintenance at Xiaoshan Power Plant

f The Boiler Island of the 330 MW Generating Unit a

Taizhou Power Plant
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Taizhou Power Plant by Night

waplmaR X—fM




NG XN

)

S

[,
g,
/







T ¥
*

T

Zi
H

fnder' Maintenance

(22

2

52
=

5
1Ybine !

B

SByK




UNEEY

220 F

X
miss

V-3

o

hou Power Plant

17

ion at Ta

Connect

10n

%220 KV Trang




4

=
=
@

R
8
&
B
=
]
S
<}
~
=
o]
=
g
3
=
w
=
=
)
on
g
=
b=
Q
=
()]
O

KA

The Generator House of the 3

I

aMERIT33FF




=
"

)
3 me e A
o aera

[
=T

Rl W e
AL ENET: (O
IS

] ey ] wa ] vy

e | ] uni | oo e 8 o

i

%

i




N

S SR 53
o NS R
NSNS S SR
R . Numumw

=
BR

72

7
4
i
W

i
//;j"

i

i
iy

-
S SN
3=

w
it
i

77
)
,%/

2
7
ﬂ{/..

2
’

7
(i
I

%
&
Gl
i
“r
%

A
S




